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1.

AGENDA
Regular Meeting
October 21, 2020

Call to order and determination of quorum

Review and Approval of Minutes
- September 2020

Review and Approval Financial Statements
- September 2020

Reports

A Executive Director

1.
2.

Public Comment
990 for Shenandoah Housing Corporation and Lineweaver Annex
Corporation

3. Public Comment on Moving to Work(MtW) Plan
4,
5. 2019 Audit

Status of Reported Tenant Complaints

B. Any New Business/ Old Business

1. Strategic Initiatives Updates
» Homeownership and Neighborhood Revitalization
e Addressing Homelessness and Affordable Housing
¢ Improving Organizational Efficiency and Effectiveness

2. Commissioners Training

C. Management Reports

1.
2.

o ;b w

Housing Choice Voucher Management Report

J.R. "Polly" Lineweaver/Lineweaver Annex Program Management
Report

Franklin Heights Program Management Report

Commerce Village Management Report

Family Self Sufficiency Management Report

Financial Monthly Report & Quarterly Investment Update



MINUTES

Regular Meeting
September 16, 2020

The Regular Meeting of the Harrisonburg Redevelopment & Housing Authority Board
of Commissioners was held on Wednesday September 16 at 4:00 p.m., at the office of
the Authority located at 286 Kelley Street, Harrisonburg Virginia.

Those present were:
John Hall, Chair
Dany Fleming, Commissioner
Scott Gallagher, Commissioner

Also present were:
Michael G. Wong, Executive Director
Melisa Michelsen, Attorney

The Regular Meeting was called to order and quorum declared present by John Hall
Chair. Mr. Wong then presented the August minutes for consideration of approval.
After a period of discussion, Commissioner Gallagher seconded by Commissioner
Fieming made the motion for approval. The motion was unanimously approved. Mr.
Wong then presented the August financials for consideration of approval. After a pericd
of discussion, Commissioner Gallagher seconded by Commissioner Fleming made the
motion approving the August financials. The motion was unanimously approved.

Chairperson Hall then opened the floor for general public comment. Karen Thomas,
Northeast Neighborhood Association provided two pictures of a walnut tree off Johnson
Street and asked about the status of tree removal. Mr. Wong related that the Authority
has went out on bid and the tree in question is scheduled to be trimmed. Ms. Thomas
then asked about tree removal/trimming on Broad Street. Mr. Wong related that those
trees are not scheduled for trimming or removal. Ms. Thomas then questioned why those
trees are not scheduled to be removed. Mr. Wong related that he has heard concerns
with leaf pickup but has not heard of any concerns with removal of the trees. Ms.
Thomas related of having sent several emails concerning the trees. Stephanie Stotts,
Lineweaver Apartments, provided a list of additional building complaints and of the City
inspection of the building being an “outright lie". She stated of not sharing the concerns
with the property manager or staff. No other public comment was received.

Mr. Hall then open the floor for a resident information meeting concemning the
Authority’s intention to participate in HUD's Moving to Work cohort#1. Mr. Wong then
presented a brief overview of the Moving to Work program, time table for implementation,
proposed resident engagement plan and initial discussions on activities that will improve
cost effectiveness, self-sufficiency, and housing choice. Mr. Wong related of the
opportunity for the Authority to implement innovative polies to address local needs. Two
work sessions were scheduled with the commissioners to gather additional input on the
plan. No resident comments were received.



Mr. Hall then open the floor for public comment on the Authority's annual plan/5-year
plan. Hearing none he closed the comment period and after a period of discussion,
Commissioner Gallagher seconded by Commissioner Fleming made the motion
authorizing Mr. Wong to submit the proposed plan upon ending of the comment period.
The motion was unanimously approved.

Mr. Wong then presented the Cold Harbor Termination Agreement, Release of
Regulatory Agreement and Declaration of Restrictive Covenants and Authorization for the
Executive Director or Chairman to sign. Mr. Wong provided a brief background
concerning the project and stated of no monies owed to the Authority. Ms. Michelsen
relate of seeing no issues with signing the agreements. Commissioner Gallagher
seconded by Commissioner Fleming made the motion approving the agreement and
authorization for Mr. Wong to sign. The motion was unanimously approved.

Chairperson Hall then bought up commissioner's training as a discussion item. After a
period of discussion, Commissioner Fleming agreed to take the lead on developing a
training format. No action was taken on this agenda item.

Mr. Wong then provided a brief update on the Authority’s initiatives and overview of the
program reports. Commissioner Gallagher seconded by Commissioner Fleming then
made the motion to approve the management reports. This motion was unanimously
approved. Commissioner Fleming, seconded by Commissioner Gallagher made the
motion to adjourn. The motion was unanimously approved.

Michael G. Wong John Hall
Executive Director Chair



ILOCAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT (LCD)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Equity
For the Month of September 2020

Annual Monthly Total Actual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget Budget This Month To Date To Date To Date
Receipts:
3410 HMIS COC Homelessness Grani-18 84,072.00 7.006.00 0.00 56,662.11 63,054.00 {6,391.689)
3410 VHSP-VA Hsg Solutions Prgm Grant 80.265 00 6,688.75 0.00 52,203.50 60,198.75 (7,995.25)
3410 COC Planning Grant Funds 20,619.00 1,718.25 4,110.71 20,199.30 15,464 .25 473505
3410 VHSP-COVID-19 ESO Grant 166,684.00 13,890.33 0.00 400,000.00 12501300 (25,013.00)
3610 Interest Income 0.00 0.00 10.68 103.44 0.00 103 .44
3690 Developer's Fees/Other Income 130,000.00 10,833.33 0.00 131,124.44 97,500.00 33,624.44
3690 Admin. Fees 9,500.00 79167 0.00 35,000.00 7,125.00 27.875.00
3690 Application Fees 15,000.00 1.250.00 0.00 7.500.00 11,250.00 {3,750.00)
3690 Lease Income 4,800.00 400.00 400.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 0.00
3690 Management Fees-CV 10,000.00 833.33 909.82 7,836.76 7,500.00 336.76
3690 BPort Net Receipts 185,689.00 15,474.08 18,827.52 139,320.31 139,266.75 5356
3690 Lineweaver Apts, Net Receipts 379,168.00 31,597.33 30,988.68  275,009.49 284 376.00 (9,366.51}
Total Receipts 1,085,797.00 90,483.08 55,247 .41 828,559.35 81434775 14,211.60
Expenses:
Administration
4110 Adm Salaries 134,085.00 11,173.75 10,607.84 106,619.98 100,563.75 6,056.23
4540 Adm Benefits 37,895.00 3,157 92 3,046.50 30,711.39 28,421.25 2,29014
4130 Legal Expense 10,000.00 833.33 2,760.00 8,406 54 7.500.00 906.54
4140 Staff Training 5,000.00 416.67 1,150.00 2,14500 3,750.00 (1,605.00)
4150 Travel 18,000.00 1,250.00 400.00 4,040.35 11,250.00 (7.209.65)
4171 Auditing Fees 3,600.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 2,700.00 (2,700.00)
4190 Sundry-Admin. Exp. 30,000.00 2,500.00 2,407.72 18,822 53 22.500.00 (3,677.47)
4190 VHSP-COVID-18 ESO Grant 166,684 .00 13,890.33 6,664.54 106,664 54 125,013.00 (18,348.46)
4190 VHSP-VA Hsg Solutions Prgm Grant 80,265.00 6,688.75 1,377.89 45912 13 60,198.75 (14,2886.62)
4190 VHDA COC COVID-19 Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 71,250.00 000  71,250.00
4190 COC Planning Grant Funds 20,619.00 1,718.25 4,110.71 20,198.30 15,464.25 4,735 05
4190 HMIS Match for Grant Funds 10,000.00 833.33 1,586.31 6,434.22 7.500.00 (1.065.78)
4190 Community Donations (OpDrCOC, etc) 15,000.00 1,250.00 0.00 10,000.00 11,250.00 (1.250.00)
4190 HMIS Homeless Assistance-18 84,072.00 7,006.00 23,809.57 71,633.75 63,054.00 8.579.75
Total Administration 612,220.00 51,018.33 57,921.08 502,839.73 459,165.00 4367473
Utilities
4320 Electric 3,200.00 266.67 203.71 1,264.59 2,400.00 (1.135.41)
4330 Gas 1,800.00 150.00 1.98 645.73 1,350.00 (704.27)
Total Utilities 5,000.00 416.67 205.69 1,910.32 3,750.00 (1,839.68)
Maintenance
4410 Maintenance Salaries 34,288.00 2,857.42 2,408.83 26,326.11 25716.75 609 36
4540 Maintenance Benefils 9,474.00 789.50 653.99 6,456.03 7,105.50 (649.47)
4420 Materials 6,000.00 500.00 461.93 2,095.20 4,500.00 (2,404 .80)
4430 Contract Costs 9,500.00 791.67 218.57 2,934.88 7.125.00 (4.190.12)
Total Maintenance 59,263.00 4,938.58 3,743.32 37,812.22 44 447 25 (6,635.03)
General

4510 Ingurance 7,000.00 583.33 1,363.10 3,708.11 5,250.00 (1.541.89)
4570 Collection Loss/Bad Debt Expens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4580 Real Estate Taxes (CST) 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,895.99 0.00 289599
4000 Bport Expenses 35,274.00 2,939.50 4,281.53 21,014.27 26,455 50 (5.441.23)
4000 Lineweaver Apariments Expenses 366,686.00 30,557.47 30,069.05 23312663 275014.50 (41,887.87)
Total General 408,960.00 34,080.00 3571368  260,74500 30672000 (45975.00)
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,085,443.00 90,453.58 97,583.77  803,307.27 814,08225 (10,774.98)
TOTAL RECEIPTS TO DATE 828,559.35
TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE 803,307.27

m&ﬁli?(sss TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE-Income/Loss \ l 25,252.08
D (B [ & A
T\ v A Ay

Michael G. Wong, Executive Director Date




LINEWEAVER ANNEX APARTMENTS
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Equity
Attachment A

For the Month of September 2020

Annual Monthly Total Actual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget Budget This Month To Date To Date To Date
Receipts:
3110 Rental Income 243,168.00 20,264.00 17,097.00 149,699.81 182,376.00 (32676 19)
3410 HAP Funding 120,000.00 10,000.00 13,454.00 119,800.00 90,000.00 29,800.00
3690 Other Income-Laundry 3,800.00 316.67 37268 2,5699.48 2,850.00 (250.52)
3690 Other Income-Late fees workords 12,200.00 1,016.67 63.00 2,910.20 9,150.00 (6,239.80)
Total Receipts 379,168.00 31,597.33 30,986 68 275,009.49 284,376.00 (9,366.51)
Expenses:
Administration:
4110 Adm Salaries 64,789.00 5,399.08 440640 47866.26 48,591.75 (725.49)
4540 Adm Benefits 20,769.00 1,730.75 1,069.08 16,222.43 15,576.75 645.68
4130 Legal Fees 1,000.00 83.33 0.00 127.65 750.00 (622.35)
4140 Staff Training 1,000.00 83.33 0.00 0.00 750.00 (750.00)
4150 Travel 1,000.00 83.33 0.00 90.49 750.00 (659.51)
4171 Auditing 1,200.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 {900.00)
4190 Sundry 15,000.00 1,250.00 860.91 10,207.89 11,250.00 (1,042.11)
Total Adminstration 104,758.00 8,729.83 6,336.39 7451472 78,568.50 (4,053.78)
Tenant Services:
4240 Tenant Services-Other 1,000.00 83.33 0.00 561.88 750.00 (188 12)
Total Tenant Serv. 1,000.00 83.33 0.00 561.88 750.00 (188.12)
Utilities:
4310 Water 8,000.00 666.67 1,376.58 6,160.14 6,000.00 160.14
4320 Electricity 68,000.00 5,666.67 B,557.74  43,205.16 51,000.00 (7,794 84)
4390 Sewer 23,500.00 1,958 33 3.877.20 17,447.40 17,625.00 (177.60)
Total Utilities §9,500.00 8,291.67 1381152 66,81270 74,625.00 (7,812.30)
Maintenance:
4410 Maintenance Salaries 49,160.00 4,096 .67 491348 4355461 36,870.00 6,684.61
4540 Maintenance Benefils 15,668.00 1,305 67 §75.19 8,069.72 11,751.00 (3.681.28)
4420 Materials 18,000.00 1,500.00 1,459.58 13,116, 68 13,500.00 (383 32)
4430 Contract Costs 60,000.00 5,000.00 1,980.37 2242660 45000.00 (22,573.40)
Total Maintenance 142,828.00 11,902.33 922862 8716761 107,121.00 (19,953.39)
General Expenses:

4510 Insurance Expenses B,600.00 716.67 692 52 4,089.72 6,450.00 (2,380.28)
4570 Collection Loss 10,000.00 83333 000 0.00 7,500.00 (7,500.00)
Total General Exp 18,600.00 1,550.00 692 52 406972 13,950.00 {9,6880.28)
TOTAL EXPENSES 366,686.00 30,557.17 30.069.05 23312663 275,014.50 (41,887.87)
TOTAL RECEIPTS TO DATE 275,009.49
TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE 233,126 63
TOTAL RECEIPTS LESS TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE-Income/Loss 41,882.86

| CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF
Mé/ Wac /0'/3“.9—030

. / .
Lisa Benasher, Lineweaver Manager Date




BRIDGEPORT COMPLEX
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Equity
Attachment B
For the Month of September 2020

Annual Monthly Total Actual Budget Qver/(Under)
Budget Budget This Month To Date To Date To Date
Receipts:
3690 Rental Income 185,689.00 15,474.08 18,827.52 139,320.31 139,266.75 53.56
3690 Other income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Receipts 185,689.00 15,474.08 18,827.52 139,320.31 139,266.75 53.56
Expenses:
Operations
4130 Legal Expenses 1,000.00 83.33 0.00 0.00 750.00 (750.00)
4190-Sundry-Phone 600.00 50.00 4227 374.78 450.00 (75.22)
Total Op. Expenses 1,600.00 133.33 42.27 374.78 1,200.00 (825.22)
Utilities:
4310 Water 1,100.00 91.67 0.00 318.00 825.00 (607.00)
4320 Electricity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4330 Gas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4310 Sewer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Utilities 1,100.00 91.67 0.00 318.00 825.00 (507.00)
Maintenance:
4420 Materials 3,000.00 250.00 0.00 1.34 2,250.00 {2,248.66)
4430 Contract Costs 12,000.00 1,000.00 2,740.37 6,832.87 9,000.00 {2,167.13)
Total Maintenance 15,000.00 1,250.00 2,740.37 6,834.21 11,250.00 (4,415.79)
General Expenses:
4510 Insurance Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4580 Interst Expense 17.574.00 1,464.50 1,498.89 13,487.28 13,180.50 306.78
Total General Exp. 17,574.00 1,464.50 1,498.89 13,487.28 13,180.50 306.78
TOTAL EXPENSES 35,274.00 2,939.50 4,281.53 21,014.27 26,455.50 (5,441.23)
TOTAL RECEIPTS TO DATE 139,320.31
TOTAL EXPENSES TC DATE 21,014.27
TOTAL RECEIPTS LESS TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE-Incomel/Loss 118,306.04

| CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF

mk\h\m( 1903 \gedo

Michael G. Waong Date
Executive Director

Please note: A principal payment lo Bank of the James was made in the amount of $2,109 25 for a total of $19,029 29 for this fiscal year



Receipts
3300RC Adm-Fraud/Abuse/Set Off Del
3300RC HAP-Fraud/Abuse/Set Off Del
3300 FSS Fort,
3300 Portability Fee Income
3610 Interest-HAP
3610 Interest-Adm
3410 HCV FSS Grant Funds
3410 HCV HAP Payment-Adm Fees
3410 HCV HAP Payment-HAP Fees
Total Receipts
Expenses
Administration
4110 Adm Salaries
4110 FSS Salaries (grant portion)
4540 Adm/FSS Benefits
4130 Legal Fees
4140 Staff Training
4150 Travel
4171 Auditing Fees
4190 Sundry/Rent & Utility Adj
4190.2 Portability Fees
4190.4 LL Incentives-CARES Act
Total Administration

Utilities
4310 Walter
4320 Eleclric
4330 Gas
4390 Sewer
Total Utilities

Maintenance
4420 Maintenance Salaries
4540 Maintenance Benefils
4420 Materials
4430 Contract Costs (Unit Inspections}
Total Maintenance

General
4510 Insurance
4570 Collection Loss
4715 HAP Paortability In
Total

Total Expenses (excluding HAP)
4715 HAP
4715 UAP
4718 FSS Escrow
HAP Total

Total Expenses

TOTAL RECEIPTS TO DATE
TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE

Housing Choice Voucher Program (HCV)

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Equity

Annual
Budget

8.000.00
8.,000.00
2,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
35,103.00
468,331.00
5,585,682.00
6,107,116.00

301,462.00
35,103.00
102,024.00
0.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
6,940.00
44,000.00
3,200.00
0.00
496,729.00

0.00
3.200.00
1,800.00

0.00
5,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000

7,40000
0.00
0.00

7.400.00

509,129.00
5,595,682 Q0
0.00

0.00
5,595,682.00

6,104,6811.00

Maonthly
Budgel

666 67
666 67

166 67
000

000

000
2,925.25
39,027.58
465,473.50
508,928.33

25,121.83
2,925.25
8,502.00

0.00
166.67
166.67
57833

1,666.67
266.67

0.00

41,394 08

0.00
266 67
150.00

0.00
416.67

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

856.33
0.00
0.00

856.33

42,667.08
466,306.83
0.00

0.00
466,306.83

508,973.91

For the Month of September 2020

Total
This Month

105.00
105.00
000

0.00

0.00

0.00
292525
49,428.00
520,868.00
573,431.25

27,860 62
2,92525
13,798.41
000

000

0.00

000
6,51548
255 50
2,00000
53,355 26

0.00
680.14
3565
0,00
71579

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

59917
000
000

59917

54,670.22
475,007.00
14,547.00
5,119.00
494,673.00

549,343 22

TOTAL RECEIPTS LESS TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE-Net Income/Loss

I CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INFORMATION 1S TRUE AND CORRECT

TO THE BEST,?F MY OWND BELIEF
am

Liz Webb.’Housing Choice Voucher Mgr

a—

Actual
To Date

7.244.73
7.244.74
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
29,171.89
608,247.00
4,403,147.00
5,055,055.36

247,162.80
26,327.25
8127597

4,050.30
3.535.50
4,560.64
0.00
6957593
1,239.67
7.500.00
445228 06

0.00
1,516.31
581.16
0.00
2,097 .47

0.00
0.00
000
0.00
oo

513873
0.00
000

513873

452,464.26
4,270,157 49
128,488.00
61,315.00
4,459,960.49

4,912,424.75

[20

Budget
To Date

6,000.00
6,000.00
1,500.00
000

000

000
26,327.25
351,248.25
4,189,261.50
4,580,337.00

226,096.50
26,327.25
76,518.00

0.00
1,500.00
1,500.00
5,205.00

33,000.00
2.400.00

0.00

372.546.75

0.00
2,400.00
1,350.00

0.00
3,750.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
¢.00
.00

7,706.97
000
000

7.706 97

384,003.72
4,196,761.50
0.00

000
4,196,761.50

4,580.765 22

Adm Funds
HAP Funds

|0jI7

Date

12131/2019 HCV Program - HUD-Held Reserve $493,704 8 PHA RNP $50,161
6/4/2020 Mainstream S Vouchers - HUD-Held Reserve $16,648 & PHA RNP $75,942

+

Qver/{Under)
To Date

1,244.73
1,244.74
{1,500.00)
0.00
0.00
0.00
284464
256,998.75
213,885.50
474.798.36

21,086,30
0.00
4,757.97
4,050.30
2,035 50
3.060.64

(5.205.00)
36.575 93

(1,160.33)
7,500.00
72,661.31

0.00
(883 69)
(768 84)

0.00

(1,652 53)

0.00
000
0.00
0.00
000

(2,568 .24)
0.00
0.00

(2.568.24)

68,460.54

73,395.99
128,488 00
61,315.00
263,198.99

331.659.53
5,055,055.36
4,912.424.75

142 630.61

19219936
(45.568.75)



J.R."POLLY" LINEWEAVER (JRL}

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Equity

Receipts:
3110 Dwelling Rent
3410 HAP Funding
3410 PBRA-Cares Act Funds
3410 Service Coord Grant-2019
3690 Other Income-Laundry
3690 Other Income-Late fees,w'orders
Total Receipts

Expenses:
Administration

4110 Adm Salaries

4540 Adm Benefits

4130 Legal Fees

4140 Staff Training

4150 Travel

4171 Auditing Fees

4190 Sundry

Total Administration

Tenant Services:
4220-40 Service Coord Grant-2019
4230 Tenant Services-Other
Total Tenant Serv.

Utilities:
4310 Water
4320 Electric
4390 Sewer
Total Utilities

Maintenance:
4410 Maintenance Salaries
4540 Maintenance Benefils
4420 Materials
4410 PBRA-Cares Act Expenses
4430 Contract
Total Maintenance

General:
4510 Insurance
4570 Collection Loss
4580 United Bank/VCC Interest
Total General

TOTAL EXPENSES

TOTAL RECEIPTS TO DATE
TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE

For the Month of September 2020

Annual
Budget

174,758.00
262,137.00
0.00
66,107.00
3,800.00
12,000.00
518,802.00

64,789.00
20,988.00
2,400.00
250.00
250.00
1,200.00
15,000.00
104,877.00

66,107.00
1,000.00
67,107.00

8,000.00
70,000.00
25,000.00

103,000.00

36,711.00
11,806.00
12,000.00
0.00
55,000.00
115,517.00

10,000.00

2,000.00
35,889.00
47,889.00

438,320.00

Monthly
Budget

14,563 17
2184475
0.00
5,508.92
316.67
1,000.00
43,233.50

5,398.08
1,749.00
200.00
20.83
20.83
100.00
1,250.00
8,738.75

5,508.92
83.33
5,592.25

666.67
5,833.33
2,083.33
B8,583.33

3.059.25
983.83
1,000.00
0.00
4,583.33
9,626.42

833.33
166.67
2,990.75
3,990.75

36.532.50

Total
This Month

14,798.00
21,657.00
6,660.00
0.00
37270
630.00
44,117.70

4,406.40
1,076 77
0.00
250.00
0.00
0.00
§48.12
6,581.29

315.88
.00
315.88

1,419.64
7,587.60
4,006.44
13,023.68

3,953.18
592.92
1,318.48
0.00
579.03
6,443.62

831.94
0.00
4,124.15
4,956.09

31,320.56

TOTAL RECEIPTS LESS TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE-Income/Loss

Actual
To Date

131,268.79
193,350.00
6,660.00
7.333.00
2,724 00
3,565 00
344,800.79

47,866.24
16,286 35
8,473.53
25000
90 49
ocoo
12,657 32
85,523 .94

35,122 61
561.87
35,684.48

6,290.63
45,265 35
18,028 98
69,584 96

33,967 .49
5,376.58
5,102 46
6,660.00

2319570

74,302.23

7,242.98
0.00
32,698 39
39,941.37

305,036.98

Budget
To Date

131,068 50
196,602.75
0.00
49,580.25
2,850.00
9,000.00
389,101.50

48,591.75
15,741.00
1,800.00
187.50
187.50
900.00
11,250.00
78,657.75

49,580.25
750.00
50,330.25

6,000.00
§2,500.00
18,750.00
77.,250.00

27,533.25
8,854.50
9,000.00

0.00

41,250.00

86,637.75

7,500.00
1,500.00
26.916.75
3581675

328,792.50

Over/(Under)
To Date

200.29
(3.252 75)
6.660.00
(42,247 25)
(126.00)
{5.435.00)
(44,200.71)

(725.51)
54536
6,673.53
62.50

{97.01)

(900.00)
1,307.32
6.866.19

{14,457.64)
{188.13)
{14.845.77)

29063
(7.234.65)
(721.02)
(7.665.04)

6.434.24
(3.477.92)
(3,897.54)

6.660.00

{18,054.30)

{12,335.52)

(257.02)
(1.500.00)
5781.64
4.024 62

{23.755.52)
344,900.79

305,036.98
39,863.81

) )
| CERTIFY TH&I?R%!NE‘%MATION IS?IE AND CORRECT TO THE BE7 OﬁdY KNQ%LEDGE AND BELIEF
. (s - -
S XN AL A0 /5 D020
= e

Lisa Benasher, Lineweaver Manager

Date

Pée note: A principal payment to United Bank was made in the amount of $6,704.84 a total of $60,1086.08 for this fiscal year and
a principal payment to Virginia Community Capital in the amount of $10,702.19 for a total of $42,267.62 for this fiscal year.



FRANKLIN HEIGHTS, LLC
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Equity
For the Month of September 2020

Annual Monthly Total Actual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget Budget This Month To Date To Date To Dale
Receipts:
3110 Dwelling Rent 372,890.00 31,074.17 22,852.00 222,032.70 279,667.50 (57,634.80)
3410 HAP Funding 1,088,670,00 90,722.50 101,678.00 852,474.00 8186,502.50 75,971.50
3610 Interest Income 800.00 66.67 77.41 682.25 600.00 82.25
3690 Other Income-Late fees, etc. 25,000.00 2,083.33 1,489.00 13,536.60 18,750.00 (5.213.40)
3410 Other Receipts-CDBG Funds 140,000.00 11,666.67 74,000.00 146,211 .47 105.000.00 41,211.47
Total Receipls 1,627,360.00 135613.33 200,096.41 1,274,937.02 1,220,520.00 54,417.02
Expenses:
Administration
4110 Adm Salaries 224,273.00 18,689.92 11,569.15 136,653.72 168,209.25 (31.555.53)
4540 Adm Benefits 68,684.00 5,723.67 1,661.42 49,979.06 51,513.00 {1.533.94)
4130 Legal Fees 2,500.00 208.33 0.00 382.95 1,875.00 {1.492.05)
4140 Staff Training 1,500.00 125.00 0.00 892.50 1,125.00 (232.50}
4150 Travel 2,500.00 208.33 0.00 1,926.86 1,875.00 51.86
4171 Auditing Fees 1,800.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 1,350.00 {1.350.00)
4190 Sundry 25,000.00 2,083.33 1,813.95 2425428 18,750.00 5,504.28
4190 CDBG Down Payment Assistance Prograrn 24,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 18.000.00 (14.000.00)
Total Administration 350,263.00 20,188.58 15,044 52 218,089.37 262.697.25 (44 607.88)
Tenant Services
4240 Tenant Services-Recreation 1.000.00 83.33 0.00 117.21 75000 (632.79)
Total Tenant Services 1,000.00 83.33 0.00 117.21 750.00 (632.79)
Utilities
4310 Water 0.00 0.00 1,076.38 {1.126.16) 0.00 (1.126.16)
4320 Electric 15,000.00 1,250.00 871.07 5,829.71 11,250 00 (5,420.29)
4330 Gas 2,500.00 20833 24.18 868.83 1,875.00 {1.006.17)
4390 Sewer 0.00 0.00 3,738.90 {3,216.06) 0.00 (3,216.06)
Total Utilities 17,500.00 1,458.33 5,710.51 2,356.32 13,125.00 {10,768.68)
Maintenance
4410 Maintenance Salaries 118,222.00 9,851.83 B,303.69 92,597.71 88,666.50 3832
4540 Maintenance Benefils 39,684.00 3,307.00 1,.699.67 16,681.61 29,763.00 (13,081.39)
4420 Materials 43,000.00 3,683.33 2,623 13 21,682.16 32,250.00 (10,567.84)
4430 Contract 85,000.00 7.083.33 4,594.39 22,876,72 63,750.00 (40,872.28)
Total Maintenance 285,906.00 23,825.50 17,220.88 153,838.20 214,429.50 (60,591.30)
General
4510 Insurance 22,000.00 1,833.33 1,971.85 14,782.14 16,500.00 (1,717.86})
4570 Cellection Loss 10,000.00 833.33 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 (7,500.00)
4590 Real Estate Taxes 25,000.00 2,083.33 0.00 12,142.78 18,750.00 (6,607.22)
4580 Interest Expense-HHR 91,100.00 7,581.67 0.00 91,100.00 68,325.00 22,775.00
4580 Interest Expense-FH 124,625.00 10,385.42 0.00 124,625.00 93,468.75 31,156 25
4580 Interest Expense-FORK(UB) 24,341.00 2,028 .42 2,081.32 18,898.69 18,255.75 642.94
4580 Interest Expense-FORK(Seller Fin) 42,104.00 3,508.67 3,456.26 32,168.20 31,578.00 590.20
Total General 339,170.00 28,264 17 7,509.43 293,716.81 254,377.50 39,339.31
TOTAL EXPENSES 993,835.00 82.819.92 45,485 34 668,117.91 745,379.25 (77.261.34)
TOTAL RECEIPTS TO DATE 1,274,937.02
TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE 668,117.91
TOTAL RECEIPTS LESS TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE-Net Income/Loss 606,819.11
I'GERTIE FOR NFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF
of13lz.0
Nehemias Velez, FH Manager\ Date
Please note P/l payments below: Debt Pymis Due Debt Pymts YTD Debt Pymts Outstanding
HHR 2006/14 Go Bond Payment 221,100 221,100 1] 130000
FH 2009/11 Go Bond Payment 449,625 449,625 o 325000
United Bank-Forkovitch Units 81,511 61,138 20373 57170
Seller Financed-Forkavitch Family 102,953 717,211 26,742 650849

Total 855,189 809,074 46115



COMMERCE VILLAGE LLC {CVO)

Statement of Revenues, Expenses. and Changes in Fund Equity

For fhe Month of September 2020

Annual Monthly Total
Budget Budget This Menth
Receipts:
3110 Rental income 78,892 00 6.574 33 7.9680.00
3410 HAP Funding 110,000 Q0 9,166 67 9.317.00
3610 Interest (Replacement&Operatir 36000 3000 481
3690 Other Income-Laundry&Donatiol 2,500 00 208 33 17139
3690 Other Inc-Late fees,workorders 2,500 00 208 33 11200
Total Receipts 194,252 00 16 187,67 17,585 20
Expenses:
Administration:
4110 Adm Salaries 17.582 00 1,466 00 1,482 42
4540 Adm Benefits 5676 00 473.00 517 41
4130 Legal Fees 000 000 000
4140 Staff Training 000 0.00 009
4150 Travel 000 0.00 0400
4171 Auditing 0Q0 000 000
4190 Sundry 2,900.00 24167 524 51
4190 Sundry-Management fees 10,000 00 83333 908 82
4190 Sundry-HCC fees 6,100 00 508 33 D0.00
Total Adminstration 42 268 00 352233 343416
Tenant Services:
4240-Case Mgt/Peer Counseling 16,500.00 1,375.00 0.00
4240 Tenant Services-Client 1,50000 12500 35000
Total Tenant Serv 18,000.00 1,500 00 350.00
Utilities:
4310 Water 4,000 00 33333 725.34
4320 Electricity 20,000.00 1.666 67 2,669 28
4330 Gas 2,100 00 17500 13952
4390 Sewer 11.000.00 916 67 1,938 60
Total Utilities 37.100.00 3.091.67 547674
Maintenance:
4410 Maintenance Salaries 9,669 00 80575 666 85
4540 Maintenance Benefits 3,056 00 254 67 16305
4420 Materials 2,500 00 208 23 171486
4430 Contract Cosls 16.500 00 1,375.00 496 57
Tota Maintenance 31,72500 264375 1,497 93
General Expenses:
4510 insurance Expenses 5,200 00 433.33 180 22
4570 Coliection Loss 000 0.00 000
4580 Interest Expense 16,380 00 1,366.00 1,365 00
4590 Rea! Estate Taxes 2400 2,00 1.01
1162 Repiacement Reserve Acct 9,000 00 750.00 75000
Tota! General Exp. 30,604 .00 255033 229623
TOTAL EXPENSES 159,697.00 13,308 08 13.05506

TOTAL RECEIPTS TO DATE
TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE
TOTAL RECEIPTS LESS TOTAL EXPENSES TO DATE-income/Loss

Actua!
To Date

72,180 00
76,258 00
29335
1.298 55
207500
152.104 80

15,408 90
4,855 30
000

000

000

000
6,340 25
783676
637570
40,816.99

12,661 47
350 00
13.211.47

322397
1281079
1328 31
872370
2608677

7,786 79
161360
128377
717967
17,863 83

2,009 46
000
12,285 00
908
6,750 00
21,053 55

119,032 53

| CERTIFY THAT THE FOREBOING INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT

THE BEST OFfKNOWLEDG ‘AND BELIEF
ﬁ/m 13- 350

Budget Qver/{Under)
To Date To Date

59,169 00 13,011.00
82,500.00 {6,242 00}

27000 2335
1,875.00 (576 45)
1,875 00 20000

145,689 00 6,41590

13,194 00 2,214.90

4,257 00 598 30
000 o000
0.00 000
Q0o 0.00
000 0.00

2,175 00 4,165.25

7,50000 336.76

4,57500 1,800.70
31,701.00 2,116.91

12,375.00 486 47
1,125.00 (775.00)

13,500 00 (288 53)
3,00000 22397

15,00000 {2,188 21)
1.675.00 (246 69)
8,250.00 47370

27,825.00 {1.738 23)

7.251.75 535 04
2,292 00 {678 40)
1,875 00 {591.23)

1237500 (5,195 33)
2379375 (5,929 92)

3,900 00 (1,890 54)

000 0.00
12,285 00 0.00
1800 (891
6,750 00 0.00
22,953 00 (1,899 45)
119,772 75 (740.22)
152,104.90

118,032.53

33,072.37

Sana%a Lowther, Gommerce Ilage Nlanager

Date



Form 990

[Rev. January 2020)

Depariment of the Treasury
Internal Revenua Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c}, 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

| OMB No. 1545-0047

A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year begﬂming

, 2019, and ending

2019

Open to Public

Inspection
, 20

B Check if applicable:

D Address change

E] Name change

D Initiat return

E] Final relurn/terminated
E] Amended return

|:] Application pending

€ Name of arganization SHENANDOAH HOUSING CORPORATION

Doing business as

D Employer identification number

54-1583954

Number and street {or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)
P.O. Box 1071

Room/suite

E Telephone number
(540)434-7386

City ar town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

HARRISONBURG , VA 22803

G Gross receipts § 0.

F Narme and address of principal officer:

Michael G. Wong, 286 KELLY STREET, HARRISONBURG , VA 22803

I Tax-exempt status:

501(e)(3) [Js0ic)( )4 (nsertno) [ ]4947(a)1) or [_]527

J  Website: » N/A

Hia) Is this a group return for subordinates? D Yes x 1X] No
Hib} Are all subordinates included? D Yes D No
i "No,” attach a list. (see instructions)

| Hic} Group exemption number »

K Form of organization: )| Corporation D Trust D Assaciation D Other »

i L Year of formation:

2001 I M State of legal domicile: VA

Summary

1  Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: To provide housing for low income families.
8
§ 2 Check this box P [] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets,
81| 3 Number of valing members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . Lo 3 &
'3 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . . . . 4 6
21 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, line 2a) 5 0
2| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) P 6 0]
4| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 39 .. 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants {Part VI, line 1h) .
g 9  Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g} . 92. 0.
3 | 10 Investment income {Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)
111 Other revenue {Part Vill, column {A}, lines 5, &d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11g) .
12 Total revenue —add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 92, 0.
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (4), lines 1-3) .
14 Benefils paid to or for members {Part IX, column (), line 4) ..
@ 15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column {4), lines 5-1 0)
g | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column {A), line 11e) .
§ b Total fundraising expenses {Part IX, column (D), line 25} » 0.
¥ 117  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11{-24e) 1,247. 1,325.
18  Total expenses, Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column {A), line 25) 1,247. 1,325,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 -1,155. -1,325.
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
25|20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 865,551, 865,810.
<3 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . : 2,182. 3,766.
gé Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Iine 20 863,369, 862, 044.

Signature Block

Under penalties ol perjury, | declare that | have examinad this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and 1o the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true. correct. and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all iniormation of which preparer has any knowledge

’ Signature of officer

Sign Date
Here MICHAEL WONG, EXECUTIVE DIRECTQOR
Type or print name and title

baa B Print/Type preparer's name ' Prepater';;g-nalure TD.éié. : o Check E] it | PTIN
Preparer Michael H. Vicars Michael H. Vicars | 09/18/2020) sel-employed| pg1470822
Use Only {Frmsname > DOOLEY & VICARS _. Firms EIN » 54-1950231

Firm's address ®» 21 § SHEPPARD ST, RICHMOND, VA 23221 Phoneno. (804} 355-2808
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) Lo Yes [ |No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. BAA REV 0B/02/20 FRO Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019}

Page 2
=ldlll] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPatmt . . . . . . . . . . ]
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-E27 . . . . c e e e o oo oo [CYes XNo

If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . S B [(Yes X No
If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4} organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses § 1,325. including grants of $ 0.)(Revenue$ 0.)

The organization invests in LIHTC multifamily development to provide
! :

4b (Code: } (Expenses $ . including grantsof § } (Revenue $ ) ]

4c (Code:  ){Expenses$ including grants of $_ ___________________ ) (Revenves )

4d  Other program services (Describe on Schedule 0.)

{Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses b 1,325.

REV 000230 FRO

Form 990 2019



Form 990 (2019) Page 3

IEIH Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501{(c){3) or 4947{a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . L .S
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (seeinstructions)? . . . 2 X
3  Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 x
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Parthl . . . . . . . . . . . 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(B) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partitf | § X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
“Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 6 x
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partil . . . 7 x
8  Did the organization maintain collections of works of arl, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part it . . . . . . . . . . . 8 b
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debl negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9 x
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowrments
orin quasi endowments? If "Yes,” complele Schedule D, Part v/ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VIL VL IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 if "Yes,”
completeSchedu!eD.ParrVI......................,...m_x
b Did the organization report an amount for investmenis —other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,"” complete Schedute D, Part VIt . . . . . . . . 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments —program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more !
of its total assets reporled in Part X, line 167 If “Yes," complete Schedufe D, Part VIt . . . . . . . . 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for olher assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets |
reported in Parl X, line 167 if “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part1X . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1M1d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X | 11e x
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnole that addresses
the organization's liability for unceriain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740)? If “Yes," complete Schedufe D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f “Yes,” complete
Sr:hedufED,PanleandXH...,......._............... 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the lax year? If
“Yes," and if the arganization answerad “No" to fine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil is optional 112b| X
13 Is the organization a schoo! described in section 170(b){1)(AN? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule E . . . . 13 x
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents oulside of the United States? . . . . . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts tand IV. . . . . 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part X, column {A). line 3, mare than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
tor any foreign organization? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts ffand iV . . . . . . . . . . . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5.000 of aggregale grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lifand IV. . . . . . . . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a lotal of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines & and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIIl, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 X
1¢  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a?
If “Yes,” cornplete Schedule G, Partil . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospilal facilities? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule H . . . . . . 20a x
b lf "Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part |X, column (A), line 17 /f “Yes, " complete Schadule |, Partsland il . . . . 21 bad

REV 06/02/20 FRO Form 990Q 2019



Form 9890 (2019) Page 4
IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il | 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VIl, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . e e e e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a . 24a ®
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptlon’? . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of" issuer lor bonds oulslandmg al any tlme dunng lhe year'7 . 24d i
25a  Section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4}, and 501{c)(28) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . 25a x
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benelit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | . e s 25b x
26  Did the crganization report any amount on Part X, line § or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I 26 by
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial conlributor or employee thereof, a grant selection commitiee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereoi} or family member of any of these
persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Ili 52 5 5 90 d a9 a0 o a5 oo 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part
IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A curent or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, crealor or founder, or substantial contributor? If |
“Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . 2Ba X
b A family member of any individual described in Ilne 28a" if "Yes " complete Schedule L Part IV . 28b x
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b7 If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c e
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non- cash comnbutlons" lf “Yes comp!ete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or quallfled
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? I! "Yes " comp!ete Schedu!e N, Parr 131 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dlspose of, or transfer more than 25% ol its net assets? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Part if .. L. 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Hegulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? /f “Yes,” complele Schedule R, Part i . 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable enmy’? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F? Parf fi, m
or IV, and Part V, line 1 , 34| X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entlty wuthm the meanmg of sectlon 512(b)(13)‘7 . | 35a X
b If “Yes” to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction wn!h a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512{b){13)? f “Yes," complele Schedule R, Part V., line 2 . 35b X
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did lhe organization make any lransfers to an exempl non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part V, fine 2 . . 36 X
37  Did the organizalion conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a rEIaled orgamzatmn
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes," complete Schedule B, Part Vi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to ed to complete Schedule O. 38 | X
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V . il
Yes | No
1a  Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming {(gambling) winnings to prize winners? . e 1c

REV 06/02/20 FRO
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Form 990 (2019) Page 5
m Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) -
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax !
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a |
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ]
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . 3a X
b If “Yes,” has it fited a Form 990-T for this year? If “No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O b |
4a At any lime during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country »
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Forelgn Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was lhe organization a party lo a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . | 5a | X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party lo a prohibited lax shelter transaction? Sb X
c If"Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 8¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally grealer than $100 000 and dld the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . g 6a X
b If “¥es,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductable contnbutlons under sectlon 1 70(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided lo the payor? . . Lo 7a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provuded" . [ 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dlspose of langnbie personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . . 5 8 4 5 o a 9 o 8o oo o - ic X
d i “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 3282 flled durlng lhe year . . . 7d )
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e X
f  Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f X
g It the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual propesty, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h i the organization received a contribution of cars, boals, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C7? | 7h
B Sponseoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. |
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 .  9a o
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person" '_E_lb
10 Section 501(c}{7} organizations. Enter; i
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 . . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 920, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facnlnlnes . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or sharehotders . . . . . . . . . . oL 11a] |
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources |
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . . L 11b | ]
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts, Is the orgamzatlon fllmg Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . 12b;
13 Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . '13a
Note: See the instructions for additicnal information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required lo maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . . . . 13b '
¢ Enter the amount of reserves onhand . . . . . 133 5
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tannlng services durrng lhe tax year? . [14a L x
b i “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 10 report these payments? if “No," provide an explanation on Schedule 0 | 14b
15  Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? SEE 15
If "Yes," see insltructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N E
16  Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? | 16
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

REV (6102720 PRO
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Form 930 (2019) Page 6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this PartVl . . . . . . . . . . . . . x
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a  Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 6
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 6
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under lhe dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other persen? | 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? | 4 x
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? | 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who haci lhe power to elect or appomt
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . - A 7a x
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval hy) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meelings held or written actions undenaken durlng
the year by the following:
a The governingbody? . . . . 50 6 5 5 o o o 4o o a s 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to acl on behalf of the governlng body‘? A 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? f “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O . . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.}
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? . . . . S 10a X
b i *Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of 5uch chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a  Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? [11a| x
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990,
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? i “No,"go to fme 13 . . . 12al x
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required 1o disclose annually interests that could give rise io confl cls‘? 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,"
describe in Schedule O how this was done . . . . 6 a 5 0 o o 6 5 oo a oo o o e o 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower pollcy'»‘ e e e 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a wrilten document retention and deslruction pollcy’) 5 0 6 o & o 14 | X
15  Did the process for delermining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporangous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . 56 6 & o o 6 o =& 15b X
Ii “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see mstructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribule assels to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable enlity during the year? . . . . . 5 a9 0 8 8 95 5 9 5 oo o 16a x
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written pollcy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangerments? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 Lisl the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed b

18  Section 6104 requires an organization 1o make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if appllcabie) 990 and 990 T (Sechon 501(c)
{3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

(L] Ownwebsite  [J Another's website B Uponrequest (1] Other (explain on Schedule O)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether {and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20  Stale the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records »
Christine Halterman, 286 Kelly Street, , Harrisonburg,, VA 23802 (540)434-73B6
REV 06/02/20 PRO Form 990 (2019




Form 90 (2019) Page 7

cUR Ll Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a respanse or note to any line in this Part VIl

O

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

* List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensalion. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
» List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”
* List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC} of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
e List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
* List all of the organization's former directors or trustees thal received, in the capacity as a former direclor or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
S_ee instructions for the order in which to list the persons above,
Q Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

()
Position
@ . ®) (do not check more than one ©) &) ‘F)
Name and titte Average | pox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustes) compensation compensation ol othar
per week eslslol= e from the Irom related compansation
listany (S 3|2 |2|2|3&|¢Q organization organizalions from the
| hawstor (S5 F|H | g ks g |3 | w-2/1099-MISC) | (W-2/1089-MISC) | orgamzation and
rglated 25 F | ] ‘f‘g =l refated organizalions
organizations) S Z | 8 g E]
bilow 6ls S °
dotted line} ala H
L H
a
AMichael G. Wong 1 1.00
Vice President X 124,045, 0. 17,893,
A Thomas Pawson . o.oo.]..1.00
Director L= X 0. 0. o]
LBscotr Gallagher ... 1. 1.00
__ Director X 0. 0. 0,
MElroy J. Miller . ...} 1.00
President . X 0. 0. 0.
(Sl Sbephen T. Mefe= ...~ 1200
Secretary/Treasurer X 0. 0. 0.
L) Timothy Smith ... .1 _.1.00
Director _ X 0. 0. 0.
AT IOREOEAL L oo g b 1200
Director X 0. 0. 0.
A8 :
. S S
(0 |
(1) |
TG = ST L
P rmg e o )
03 e I
W8)ininisegss |
Form 990 2019y
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Form 990 (201 9

Page 8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

iy
Positian
) . & {do not check more than one ®) ® ) ®
Name and title Average | pox, unless person is both an Reportable Aeportable Estimated amount
hours | gfficer and a directorrustee) |  COMpensation compensation of other
per week as1slol= T = from the from related compensation
fistany | 3 a2 |= 2 3@' =) arganization organizations from the
hoursfor | & a- Fl1d|o ‘-'g; g ‘% (W-2/1098-MISC) | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related | B sl&|” .g "§ -l related crganizations
organizations| S S | 8 gl ¢
below s £l 2 2
dottedling} | & 1o 3
3 £
a
M) e e
N8 v
an__. :
a8
(19 : .
21 g
22) 2 mn s .
B) e mi s
29) s e e
@8 .. : rreery,) S
1b Subtotal . > 124,045. Q. 17,893,
¢ Total from contmuatlon sheets to Part ‘VII Sectlon A »
d Total (add lines 1b and t¢} . .. N 124,045, 0. 17,893 .
2  Total number of individuals (including but not l|m|ted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » i
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensaled
employee on line 1a7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual Lo e, 3 %
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual . 4 x
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contraclors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

{A)
Name and business address

Description ol services

Compensation

()

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the ori_anization >

Total number of independent contraclors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

REV 06102720 PRO
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Form 990 (2019) Page 9
el Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl . [

Al

)
Total revenue

]}
Related or exempt
function revenue

(C}
Unretated
business revenue

(D)
Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections 512-514

Contributions, Gifts, Grants

and Other Similar Amounts

-0 o0 To

Federated campaigns .

Membership dues

Fundraising events .

Related organizations .
Government grants (conlnbutlons)
All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above
Noncash contributions included in
lines 1a-1f . .o

Total. Add lines 1a-1f .

>

Program Service

Revenue

2a

L =Tl | B = N + B -

MlsCellanecus

Business Code

531190

All other program service revenue .
Total. Add lines 2a-2f .

>

Qther Revenue

6a

0

7a

Investment income (including dwldends. interest, and

other similar amounts) .

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds b

Royalties

>

»

) Real

{ii) Personal

Gross rents 6a

Less: rental expenses | 6b

Rental income or {loss}| 6

Net rental income or {loss)

>

Gross amount from

(i} Securities

(i) Other

sales of assets

other than inventory ! 7a

Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses 7b

Gain or (loss) . ic

Net gain or (loss)

Gross income from fundraising
events {notincluding$

of contributions reported on line
1c}. See Part IV, line 18

8a

Less: direct expenses .

8b

Net income or (Joss) from fundralsm

g eve

nts . . b

Gross income from gaming
activities, See Part IV, line 19

9a

Less: direct expenses .

9b

Net income or (loss) from gamlng activities , . . P

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances

10a

10b

Less: cost of goods sold .

Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory . . . B

Miscellaneous

Revenue

11a

® aaon

Business Code

All other revenue
Total. Add lines 11a—11d

>

12

Total revenue. See instructions

>

Q.

REV 06/02/20 PRO
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Form 990 (2019) Page 10

X4t Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c){4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete cofumn (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . . . J
Do not include amounts reported on fines Bb’ 7b’ LTolaI el:;))enses Progral('E)ser\rice Managécn:\)ent and Func(lg}ising
8b, 9b, and 10k of Part VIll. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations |
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 .
3 Granls and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4  Benefits paid to or for members
§ Compensation of current officers, dwectors
trustees, and key employees .
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B} . L
7 Other salaries and wages ., . | |
8 Pension plan accruals and contnbutrons (|nclude l
section 401(k) and 403{b) employer contributions) b
9  Other employee benefits , B
10 Payroll laxes . .
11 Fees for services (nonemployees)
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting L
d Lobbying .
e Professional iundralsmg services. See Part v, Ime 17 |
f Investment management fees . . . i
g Other.{if line 119 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.)
12 Advertising and promotion JE 2 1
13 Office expenses = | |
14 Information technology :
15 Royalties . i
16  Occupancy )
17 Travel . . -
18 Payments of travel or enlerlalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conlerences, conventions, and meetings
20  Interest 5 . B |
21  Payments to afflllates . . |
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amorllzatlon
23 Insurance . . |
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list fine 24e expenses on Schedule Q.) .4
a ADMINISTRATIVE 1,323.] 1,323, 0. 0.
b K1 LOSS 2. 2. _ 0. 0.
c ..... * -
d - .. A - B i
e Allotherexpenses | P
_25  Total functional expenses, Add lines 1 through 24e 1,325. 1,325, ' 0. 0.
26 Joint costs, Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) |0|nl costs
from a combined educational campalgn and i
fundraising solicitation. Check here » [ if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . . |

REV 08102120 PRO Form 990 (209
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Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . il
(A} (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . 663.1 1
2  Savings and temporary cash mvestments . 2
3  Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net S . 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former offlc:er. dlrector
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% ;
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defmed
under section 4958(f)(1}), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . 6
@ | 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
ﬁ 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and delerred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . . . |10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . . [10b 10c
11 Investments —publicly traded securities . 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Invesiments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14  Intangible assels . 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, I|ne11 . . 864,888.| 15 865,810.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal llne 33) 86%,551.| 16 865,810.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 2,182, 17 3,766.
18  Grants payable . 18
19 Delerred revenue . 19
20 Tax-exempt bond Ilabllltles . 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability, Complete Parl IV 0[ Schedule D 21
® |22 Loans and other payables lo any current or former officer, director,
g trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
= controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured noles and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to related thlrd
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 25
26  Total liabilities. Add Ilnes 17 lhrough 25 2,182.] 26 3,766.
] Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here » I
e and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
-E 27  Net assets without donor restrictions 863,369.| 27 B62,044.
g 28 Net assels with donor restrictions 28
5 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958 check here > D
i and complete lines 28 through 33.
: 29  Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . 29
E 30  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equiprnent fund 30
& 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 31
% |32  Tolal net assets or fund balances . . 863,369.| 32 B62,044.
Z 133 Tolal liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 865,551 .[ 33 B65,810.

REV 06/02/20 PRO
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Form 930 {2019} Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X| L. [
1 Total revenue (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) . 1 0.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column {A}, line 25) 2 1,325,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 6 a0 0 6 a8 o o o - 3 -1,325,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) . 4 863,369,
5§  Net unrealized gains {losses) on investiments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7  Investment expenses . 7
8  Prior period adjustments . 50 6 5 5 oo 5 &5 oo o 9 oo oaoa s 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule Q). . . . . . . . . 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
2,column(Bp . . . . . . . . . .. . 10 B62,044.
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII . ... 4
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [} Cash Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 2a x
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consclidated basis, or both:
() Separate basis  [] Consolidated basis "] Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? S 2b | x
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
["} Separate basis Consolidated basis  [_] Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ i "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a commitlee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial staterments and selection of an independent accountant? 2e| X
if the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as se! forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . 50 0 00 e 00 o oab5 e s 5o os 3a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audil or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps laken to undergo such audits . 3b

REV 06/02/20 PRO
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| OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

{Form 990 or 890-E2) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947a){1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2 @ 1 9
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 930-EZ. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for Instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

SHENANDOAH HQUSING CORPORATION 54-1583954
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

2
3
4

~ & [}

-]

10

11
12

—y

(3 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1){A){i).

[ A school described in section 170{b){1)(A)(ii}. (Attach Schedule E {Form 990 or 990-EZ).}

[ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){1)(A){iii).

[J A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b}(1 M}A)(ii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

J An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b}{1){A)(iv). (Complete Part |1.)

(J A federal, state, or local govemment or governmental unit described in section 170{b){1)(A}(v}.
(< An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b}(1){A}{vi). (Complete Part Il.)

[J A community trust described in section 170(b){1}(A}{vi). {Complete Part IL.)

[-] An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enler the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

[ An organization that normally réceives: (1) more than 33%4% ol s Stipport frém contribufions, membership Tees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'4% of its
suppont from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2}. (Complete Part N}

[J An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509({a){4).

(] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509(a){2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

O Type 1. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appaint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

[ Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

[J Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

O Type Wl non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

O check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type Ill
functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . .
Provide the following information about the supporied organization(s),
(/) Name of supported organization i} EIN (i} Type of organization | {iv} Is the organization | {v} Amount of monetary {vi} Amount of
{described on lines 1-10 | Ested in your governing support (ses other support {sea

| above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No

(A

(B)

(C)

D)

(€)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. BAA Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A {Form 890 or 890-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019

IZXI  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1)(A}Gv) and 170{B)(1){A)v])

Page 2

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2015 {b) 2016 {c) 2017 {d) 2018 {e) 2019 {f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”) . a 0. 0. a2, a7,
2  Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit o the
organization without charge .
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. 0 0 0. 92. 92.
§  The portion of total contributions by
each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (i) .
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 92.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2015 {b) 2016 {c) 2017 {d) 2018 {e) 2019 {f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 Q. Q. 0. 82. 92.
8 Gross income from interest, dlwdends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources . e
9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on .
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Exptainin Part V1) . - 3,032. 582, 3,614,
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 3,706.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 |
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, seccmd thlrd fourth or flﬂh tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here a o > O
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 2.48 %
16  Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 ., . . 15 2.48 %
16a 33'0% support test—2019. If the organization did not check the box on I|ne 13 and Ime 14 is 33'1% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . .. . . PO
b 33'1% support test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and hne 15 is 33‘ % or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . » O
17a  10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is

10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization . . e 5 o o o O
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a bax on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . . . N
18  Private foundation. If the organlzation dld not check a box on Ime 13 1Ba 16b 1?a or 17b check thlS box and see
instructions . . . . . . L L 0 L L L L L L L s s s s e [

Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019

Uil  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509{a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.

Page 3

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2015 {b) 2016 {c} 2017 (d) 2018

1

2

Ta

c
8

{e) 2019

() Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”)

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
fumished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose .

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under seclion 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persans that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on ling 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support. {Subtract line 7¢ from
line6.) . Coe

Section B. Total Support

9

10a

1"

12

13

14

{e} 2019

{f) Total

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning inj) » | ({a) 2015 {b) 2016 {e) 2017 (d) 2018

Amounts from line 6

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources .

Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .

Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{Explain in Part V1) ,

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12.) .

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here > O
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (l}} 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 . 16 %
Section D. Computat:on of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)} . 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part lil, line 17 . 18 %
189a 33'n% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and |II'IE 15 is more than 33':3%, and line
17 is not more than 33%3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > O
b 33%:% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 1%a, and line 16 is more than 33'2%, and
line 18 is not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization b O
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  » []

REV 06/02/20 PRO
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-E2Z) 2019
Fild Supporting Organizations

Page 4

{Compilete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A, All Supporting Organizations

1

Ja

4a

Sa

8a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If “No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated, If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 50%a)(1) or (2)7 If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501{c)(4), (5), or (6)7 If “Yes," answer
(b) and {c) below.

Did the arganization confirm that each supporied organization qualified under section 50(c)(4}, {5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 508(a)(2)? If “Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use,

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? #f
“Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by ar in connection with its supported organizations.

Bid the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 507(c}(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)7 If “Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported arganization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,"”
answer (b) and {c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported arganizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
{iij) the authorily under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing docurnent).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support {(whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ji} individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or {iii) other supporting organizations that alsa support or
benefil one or more of the filing organization’s supparted organizalions? if “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958{c}3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,"” complete Part ! of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£2).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If “Yes,"” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indireclly at any time during the iax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizalions described
in section 50%{a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,"” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person {as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? f “Yes,” provide detail in Part Vi.

Was the organization subject 1o the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f} (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

Ja

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c.

ba

5b

5c

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 820-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A {Form 890 or $90-EZ) 2019 Page 5
sl  Supporting Organizations (continued)}

Yes| No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? ] '
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) |
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in {a) above? 11b
c_ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a] or (b) above? if “Yes" o a, b, or c, provide detail in Part VI, 11¢c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s} that operated, supervised, or controfled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part
Vi how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization{s)? If “No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 9

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's 1ax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 930 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {iii} copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i} appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the arganization's
income or assels at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3
Section E. Type Ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used (o satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a [ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete fine 2 below.
b [3 The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer {a} and (b) below. Yes| No
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes," then in Part Vi identify
those supported vrganizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exernpt purposes,

how the organization was responsive to those supporied organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but far the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in Part Vi the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3  Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a} and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or gl
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide detaifs in Part VI, 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each |
of its supported organizations? If “Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

Schedule A (Form 980 or 980-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E£2) 2019

Page 6

EEXT  Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 [ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A—Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

§ Depreciation and depletion

Gl |G| |=a

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

]

7 Other expenses {see instructions}

-J

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B—Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

{B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

1a

b Average monthly cash balances

1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢c)

id

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors {explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

W N

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,
sae instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035.

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

@~

Section C—Distributable Amount

Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A}

2 Enter 85% of line 1,

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

5§ Income tax imposed in prior year

LW |=

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction {see instructions).

7 [ Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a nan-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

instructions).

REV 06/02/20 PRO
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 Page 7
EEIAT Tvpe il Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a){3) Supporting Organizations {continued)

Section D—Distributions Current Year

1 __Amounts paid 1o supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions {describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide detalils in Part VI). See instructions.

N

@~ || W

9 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6
10__Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount
i (i) {iin)
Section E—Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Underdistributions Distributable

Excess Distributions Pre-2019 Amount for 2019

1 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

2  Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019
{reasonable cause required— explain in Part V). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

From20t8 . . . . .

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see insiructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2019 from

Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions,

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2015 .

Excess from 2016 .

Excess from 2017 .

Excess from 2018 .

Excess from 2019 .

©w

== [T|e ™o |ao|c|w

s

= § -]

o0 |o|e

Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E2) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 Page 8

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part
m.ﬁne12;PaﬁlV,Secﬁonl&ﬁnes1.2.3b,3c,4b.4c,5a.6.9a.9b,Qc,11a,11b.and11c;PaﬂIV,Secﬂon
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Pt 11 ILn 10: Other Income Part II, Line 10 Description: OTHER INCOME 2016: 3032,

2017: 582,

REV 06/02/20 PRO Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2019



SFC"'E';‘;;E o Supplemental Financial Statements | _ome o 154s-00a7
{Form ) » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 2@ 1 9
PartIV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, t1c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form950 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
MNams of the organization Empglayer identiflication number
SHENANDOAH HOUSING CORPORATION 54-1583954

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Conor advised funds (b} Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year | . .
Aggregate value of contributions to (dunng year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year .
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontra!? . . . . . . [1Yes [ No
6 Did the crganization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..., ] Yes [] No
Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7,
1 Purpose(s} of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
(] Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education)  [_] Preservation of a historically important land area
[J Protection of natural habitat {J Preservation of a certified historic structure
[_] Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 24 if the organization held a qualified conservation conlribution in the form of a conservation

g WA =

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 2a
b Tolal acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . .. 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic slructure mcluded in (a) Lo 2c
d Number of conservation easemenls included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d
3  Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
lax year»
4 Number of states where property subject to conservalion easement is located »

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic mon torlng. inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . . v v v . [OYes [No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations. and en!orcmg conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements duri ng the year
>5
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satusfy the requiremems of section 170(h){4)(B)(i}
and section 170(h)4){BXiy? . . . . . . . . .« « . . [JYes [ No

9  In Part XIll, describe how the organization reporls conservation easemenls in .ts revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial stalements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservalion easements.

:udllll Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Histarical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a i the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of arl, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part X|Il the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i} Revenueincluded on Form 990, Pant Vill,lnet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » &

(ii} Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . A

2  If the organization received or held works of art, hlslonca treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded on Form 990, PartVill,linet . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .®» §
b Assetsincludedin Form 990, PartX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D {Form 990) 2019 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a [] Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange program
b [ Schotarly research e [JOther
¢ [ Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
X,
5§  During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . [ Yes [] No
EZEA Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
890, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . e . . . . . ... [OYes [(No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete lhe lollowmg table

Amount
¢ Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . . . L L L L L L L 1c
d Additions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. id
e Distributions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e
f Ending balance . . . 1f
2a Did the organization lnclude an amount on Form 990 Parl X Ime 21 for €sCrow or cuslodlal account liability? [] Yes [] No
b If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIll . . . . [7]
Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10,
{a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e} Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions o
c Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses . e
d Grants or scholarshlps

e Other expendltures for facilities and
programs .

f Administrative expenses .
g End of year balance
2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designaled or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Term endowment b %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equa! 100%.
Ja Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization thal are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes| No
(i) Unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . L 3ali)
{ii) Related organizations . . . S 3alii)

b If “Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organlzatlons hsled as requued on Schedule R’? S 3b

Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part Vi Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other basis | (b) Cosl or olher basis {c) Accumuliated (d] Book value
{investment) (other) depreciation

1a Land

b Buildings . .

¢ Leasehold |mprovemems

d Equipment

e Other

Total. Add lines 1athrough 1e (Co!umn (d) musr equal Form 990, Part X, colurn (B), line 10c.) . . . . . »

BAA REV 06/02/20 PRO Schedule D {Form 990) 2019



Schedule D (Form 980} 2019

Page 3

=AYl Investments—Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or categary {b) Book value
(including name of security)

{c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-ol-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

(2) Closely held equity interests .

(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12) . »

Gl  Investments—Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a} Description of investment (b} Baok value

(c} Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

U]

{2)

{3)

(4)

{5)

{6)

{7

(8)

(8

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) . »

FTad b @ Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a} Description

{b) Book value

() Investment in DP Apartments LLP Low _Income Tax Credit Apts 864,886.
{2} Receivable From HRHA 924,
{3)
4
(5)
(6)
7
(8
(9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) . . > 865,810,

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. {a) Description of liability

{b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

()

(3t

{4)

(5}

[6)

i7)

81

91

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B} line 25.) .

. >

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlt, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl . ]

Schedule D (Form 950) 2019



Schedule D (Form 990} 2019 Page 4

UCU®(l Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . 1
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Nel unrealized gains (lossesjoninvestments . . . . . . . ., . | 2a

b Donated servicesanduseof facilites . . . . . . . . . . . |2b

¢ Hecoveriesofprioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2¢

d Other (DescribeinPartXNl.}y . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . lad

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. ]ee
3 Subtract line 2e fromlinet . . ., . e e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part VIII Ilne 12 but not on I|ne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line7b . . | 4a

b Other DescribeinPan Xlly, . . . . . . . ., . . . ., . . i4b ]

¢ Addlines4aanddb . ., . . B ]
5 Tolal revenue, Add lines 3 and 4c. (T hIS mus! equal Form 990 Part! hne 12 ) . 5

339l Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . L
2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part X, line 25:

a Donated servicesanduseof facilites . . . . . . . . . . . |2a

b Prioryearadjustments . . . . . . . . . . ., . . . . . |l2b

¢ Otherlosses . . . e e e s e

d Other (Describe in Parl XIII ) B |

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ]2
3 Subtract line 2e from line1 . . . e 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX Ilne 25 but not on Ime i

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b . . | 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXuly. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b

¢ Addlinesd4aanddb . . . . B .
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (T hrs musr equal Form 990 Pan‘ i, hne 18 ) Lo 5

LRG|l Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part M, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4 Part X, line
2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XI), lines 2d and 4b. Also complele this part to provide any additional information.

BAA REV 06102720 PRO Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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e P Ul Supplemental Information (continued)
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | oms no. 1545-0047

{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on @

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 2 1 9
Department of the Treasury > A‘nach to Form 990 or 990-52: ) Open to Public
Internal Reveriue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SHENANDOAH HOUSING COEPORATION 54-1583954

Pt V1., Line 11b: The Board approves the 930 before it is submitted. .

Pt V1. Line 12c: The organization's parent has a conflict of interest policy,

Pt VI, Line 12c: Board member and employse must s=ign the policy each year.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.  gaa Schedule O (Farm 990 or 990-EZ) (2019}
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Part VII Supplemental Information
d Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

BAA REV 06/02/20 PRO Schedule R (Form 990) 2019



o 88 719=-EQ IRS e-file Signature Authorization

for an Exempt Organization OMS No, 15451878

For calendar year 2019, or fiscal year beginning 2019, and ending____ , 20_
Depariment of the Treasury » Do not send to the iﬁé..-if;z;;a for your records, 2@ 1 9
nterral Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879ED for the latest information.
Name of exemnpt organization Employer identification number
SHENANDOAH HOUSING CORPORATION 54-1583554

MName and title of officer

MICHAEL WONG, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return, i you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3h, 4b, or Sb, whichever is applicable, blank {do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on
the applicable line below. De not complete more than one line in Part |,

1a Form 990 check here P b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VI, column (A), line 12) . . . 1b 0.
2a Form 990-EZ check here ™ [C] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ,line Q). . . . . . . . . 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here ™ [] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) . . L L0 L. 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here ® (] b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part Vi, line 5) . . 4b
5a Form 8868 check here ™ [ ] b Balance Due (Form 8868,lne3¢). . . . . . . . . . . . . &b

Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that t have examined a copy of the
organization’s 2019 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they
are true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the
organization's electronic return. | consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO)
to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a} an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of
the transmission, (b} the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and {c} the date of any refund. If applicable, |
authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent 1o initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the
financial inshitution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial
Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior 1o the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions
involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and
resolve issues relaled to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number {PIN) as my signature for the organization's
electronic return and, if applicable, the organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal,

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

™1 authorize DOOLEY & VICARS to enter my PIN as my signature

EAQ firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

on the organization’s tax year 2019 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is
being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also autheorize the aforementioned
ERQ to enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

[Z] As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2019 electronically filed return.
If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a slate agencyfies) regulating charities as part of
the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.
QOfficer’s signature » Date »
Certification and Authentication
ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit seli-selected PIN. | 5 | 4 I 4 | 1 | 0 | 3 | 5 | 2 | 1 | 4 | 9 |

Do not enter all zeros

I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2019 electronically filed return for the organization
indicated above. | confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF)
Information for Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERQ's signature »- Date» (09/318/2020

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. paa REV 06/02/20 PRO Form 8879-E0Q (2019)




o 88 79~EQ IRS e-file Signature Authorization

o . 1545-
for an Exempt Organization MB No. 1545-1878

For calendar year 2019, or fiscal year beginning .2018, andending 20 .
Department of the Treasury » Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records, - 2@ 1 9
Intemnal Rovenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879E0Q for the latest information.
Namo of exemnpt arganization Employer identification number
SHENANDCAH HOUSING CORPORATION 54-1583954

Namo and title of officer

MICHAEL WONG, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Type of Return and Return Infarmation (Whole Dollars Only)
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EQ and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or Sb, whichever is applicable, blank {do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return. then enter -0- on
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here ™ [X] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A), line12) . . . 1b 0.
2a Form 990-EZ check here ™ ] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9. . . . . .. 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here ™ [_] b Total tax {Form 1120-POL, line 22) . . .. . Y 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here ™ [] b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI ine 5) i 4b
5a Form 8868 check here» [[] b Balance Due {Form 8868, line3c) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5b

XY Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the
organization's 2019 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they
are true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the
organization's electronic return. | consent te allow my intermediale service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator {ERQ)
to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS {a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of
the transmission, (b} the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, |
authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal {direct debit) entry to the
financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization's federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution 1o debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial
Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions
involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and
resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s
electronic return and, if applicable, the organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal,

Officer's PIN: check one box only

X} authorize DOOLEY & VICARS toentermy PIN |1 as rmy signature

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

on the organization's tax year 2018 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is
being filed with a state agencyf{ies) regulating charilies as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned
ERO to enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

{71 As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2019 electronically filed return.
If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as parl of
the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PiN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.
Officer's signatura b Dato »

Certification and Authentication
ERQ's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN} followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. | 5 | 4 | 4 [ 1 | 0| 3 l S [ 2| 1 | 4 I 9|

Do not enter all zeros

is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2019 electronically filed return for the organization
submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF)
Providers for Business Returns.

I certify that the abpve numeric en

FRO's signature » Date» 09/18/2020

F 4

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. BAA REV 0B/02/20 PRO Form 8879-EQ (2019)




Short Form

Form 990-Ez Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Department of Ihe Treasury

» Do not enter social security numbers on this form, as it may be made public.

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947{a}(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)

| OMB No. 15450047

intermal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Ferm990EZ for instructions and the latest infermation.

A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2019, and ending

B cCrackit applicable: C Name of organization D Employer identification number

(7] Adaress change Lineweaver Annex Corporation 54-1583973

[ Namo change Number and strect (or 1 O. box it mail is not delivered to stregt address) Room/suite | E Telephone number

,D tritia! roturn P.O. Box 1071 (540)434- 7386
it Cily or town, state or provin nt nd ZIP or forgign tal cod Grous

[L ] Aianded ratorm y or to . state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code F Group Exemption

] Application ponding Harrisonburg, VA 22803 Number I:__ 40

G Accounting Method: [_J Cash  [X] Accrual  Other (specify) P
| Website:» N/p

H Check » . if the orgamzatnon is not
required to attach Schedule B

J Tax-exempt status (check only one) — X 501(cy3) [3501cii | « finsent no.}L;l_4947[a][1; or LIs27 (Form 990, 990-E2Z, or 990-PF}.

K Form of organization: [%] Corporation [ Trust {_] Association ] other

L Add lines 5b, 6c, and 7b to line 9 to determine gross receipts. If gross receipts are $200,000 or more, or if total assets

{Part I, column (B)) are $500,000 or more, file Form 990 instead of Form 980-EZ . 5 .
Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the instructions for Part )

> s

___Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond lo any question in this Part! . . . . . . &
1 Contributions, gifis, grants, and similar amounts received . 1
2  Program service revenue including government fees and contracts 2
3 Membership dues and assessments . 3
4 Investment income S 4
Sa Gross amount from sale of assels other than mvenlory Lo Sa
b Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses . . . P 5b
¢ Gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory (subtracl line 5b from line 5a} . Sc -
& Gaming and fundraising events: s
a Gross income from gaming (attach Schedule G i greater than
§ S15000) . . . . . . . . ... oo La_a_l______
o b Gross income from fundraising events (not including $ of contributions
g from fundraising events reported on line 1) (attach Schedule G if the
sum of such gross income and contributions exceeds $15,000) . . :L 6b
c Less: direct expenses from gaming and fundraising events . . . B¢
d Net income or (loss) from gaming and fundralsmg events (add lines 6a and 6b and subtract
linc 6¢) b e . . . 6d
7a Gross sales of mventory, less returns and allowances . . . . . 7a
b lessicostofgoodssold . . . . 7b
¢ Gross profit or (loss) from sales of mvcnlory (sublract I ne 7b from ine 7a) ic
8 Other revenue (describe in Schedule Q) . VM e e e e e e e e 8
__|.9 Totalrevenue. Addlines1,2,3,4,5,6d,7c,and8 . . . . . . . . . . .. .P 9
10  Grants and similar amounts paid {list in Schedule Q) 10
11 Benefits paid to or for members . 11
@ |12 Salaries, other compensation, and employee beneflts . . 12 i
2113 Professional fees and other payments to independent contractors | 13 HE=
:-’. 14 Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance 14 L
w (15 Printing, publications, postage, and shipping . S I =L
16  Other expenses {describein Schedule Q) . . . . . . . . .Sec Line 16.Stmkt . | 16 1,573.
17 Total expenses. Add lines 10throughi6 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .k 17 15573
w18 Excess or (dehc:l) for the year (subtract line 17 from line 9) . 18 -1,573.
§ 19 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {from line 27, column (A)) (musl agree wuth
3 | end-of-year figure reported on prior year’s return) . 19 _-36,635.
@ | 20 Other changes in net assets or fund balances {(explain in Schedule 0) ... |20
Z 21 Nel assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 through20 . . . . . .k | 2 -38,208.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. BAA

REV 0211120 PRQ

Form 990-EZ (2019)



Form 980-EZ 2019)

Pago 2

IEZII Balance Sheets (see the instructions for Part [I)

Check if the organization used Schedule O lo respond to any question in this Part I . T -
(A) Beginning of year | [B) End of year

22  (Cash, savings, and investments . 22
23 Land and buildings . B B - R TR 23 )
24 Other assets (describe in Scheclule O) R T B B I 663. |24 924 .
25 Total assets . R - Al 663. |25 924.
26  Total liabilities (deserlbe in Schedu e O) P L. 317,298. (26 39,132,
27 Net assets or fund balances (line 27 of column (B} must agree wnth hne 21} .. -36,635. |27 ~-38,208.

Statement of Program Service Accompllshments (see the instructions for Part Il1)
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part il . . []

What is the organization’s primary exempt purpose? Development of low Income Housing
Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services,

Expenses
(Required for scction
501(c)(3) and S01(c)4)
organizations; optiona; for

as measured by expenses. In a clear and concise manner, describe the services provided, the number of | °thers)
persons bc@_f_ned and other relevant information for each program title.
28 Assisted the parent organization, Harriscnburg Redeve 1o_pme1_1-1_:__"_________"_______
ang__Hous ing Authori ty with futurc development of e
low income housing.
LGranlsS 0. ) M this amount includes forelgn granls check here . . . . » [] |26a 1,573.
29 - e P B P A A S S S S S S B S S S8 S S S ————— SRRV AN S EAARAA AR Ak we ...
{G}a;;{fé.s ‘.| |HhIS arT{o.L;;'l-t"ch udes fcregn_grants"c_ﬁeck here . . . . ® [] |29a o
30 et L L L T T LT W VY U A N gy gy s —— A -
Grants§ T ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here . . . . » (] |30a
31 Other program services {doscribe in Schedule O) R AR
{Grants § } If this amount includes forei g_grants check hewe . . . . W 1 |31a
32 Total program service expenses (add lines 28a through 31a) . . . . . . - D e e . P 32 1,573.

i 1adl' List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employaes (st each one even if nol mmpensalud see (he instructions for Part V)

Check if the organizalion used Schedule O to respond to any guestion in this Part IV

D

(b) Averago (c?:gz:;?;f mfm ul;uﬂ cmplmch ' fe) Estimated amaunt of
{a} Name and title dc’;‘;‘:fﬁg’p“:;‘ﬁ:; o |(Forms W-2/1099-MiSC)|  benett plans. and olhi compensation
{if not paid, enter -0} | dofomed compensatan |

President . 1.00 0. 0. 0.
Michael G. Wong .
Vice President _ 1.00 124,045, 0. 17,893,
Stephen T. Heil Lz .
Sccretar}r/'."reasurcr 1.00 0. 0. 0.
‘"hc:ma.., J_ & I _Dawson -
“hrectnr """""" 1.00 0. 0. 0.
2 L
E} rector 1.00 0. 0. 0.
Scott Gallagher
Director 1.00 0. 0. 0.
dohn Hall
Director 1.00 0. 0. 0,

HEV 07114720 PO

Form 990-EZ 2019



Form 990-EZ (2019) Page 3

Other Information (Note the Schedule A and personal benefit contract statement requirements in the
instructions for Part V.) Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Partv . []

Yes| No

33 Did the organization engage m any significant activity not previously reported to the IRS? If “Yes,” provide a
detailed description of each activity in Schedule G . . . . . . e e e e a3 X

34  Were any significant changes made o the organizing or governing documents'7 If “Yes,” attach a conformed
copy of the amended documents if they reflect a change to the organlzatlon s name. Otherwise, explain the

change on Schedule O. See instructions . . . 34 X
353 Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of S1 000 or more dunng the year from busmess
activities (such as those reported on lings 2, 6a, and 7a, among others)? . . . . . . . . . 353 P

b If"Yes” to line 35a, has the organization filed a Form 990-T for the year? If "No," provide an explanatton in Schedule 0 |[35b
¢ Was the organization a section 501{c)(4), 501(c}(5), or 501{c)(6) organization subject to section 6033(e) notice,
reporting, and proxy tax requirements during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part 1i . . . . . 35¢ %
36 Did the organization undergo a liqutdation, dissolution, termination, or significant disposition of net assets e
during the year? If “Yes,” complete applicable parts of ScheduleN . . . . . . . . . . . . . a6 %
37a Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the instructions » fSTa]
b Did the organization file Form 1120-POL for thisyear? . . . 37b x
38a Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any offlcer dlrector lrustee or key employee or were
any such loans made in a prior year and still outstanding at the end of the tax year covered by this return? . 38a *
b If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part ll, and enter the total amount involved . . . . 38b |
39  Section 501(c}{(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included en fine® . . . . . . . . . . 39a
b Gross receipts, included on line 9, for public use of club facilities . . . . . . |8%)
40a Section 501(c){3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on the organlzatlon during the year under:
section 4911 » ; section 4912 > ; section 4955 »

b Section 501(c)(3), 501{c)(4), and 501(c)(29} organizations. Did the organlzauon engage in any section 4958
excess benefit transaction during the year, or did it engage in an excess benefit transaction in a prior year
that has not been reported on any of its prior Forms 990 or 980-EZ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | 40b X

¢ Section 501{c){3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c}29) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed
on organization managers or disqualfied persons during the year under sections 4912,

4955, and 4958 . . . . A
d Section 501(c)3), 501{c)(4), and 501(0)(29) orgamzatlons Entcr amount of tax on line
40c reimbursed by the organization . . . . A
e All organizations. At any time during the tax year, was the organization a parly to a prohibited tax shelter
transaction? If “Yes,” complete Form 8886-T . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 40e x
41  List the states with which a copy of this return is filed » o
42a The organization's books are in care of » Christine Halterman ~ Telephoneno. B {540)434-73B6
Located at & 286 Kelly St, Harrisonburg VA ZiP+4 » 22803
b At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest nor a s gnature or other authority over Yes| No
a linancial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 42b x

If “Yes," enter the name of the foreign country b
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and
Financial Accounts {FBAR).

c At any time during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outside the United States? . 42c X
If “Yes," enter the name of the foreign country »
43 Scction 4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1041—Checkhere . . . . . . » []
and enter the amount of tax-exempt inierest received or accrued during the tax year . . . . . & I 43 |
Yes| No
44a Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds during the year? If “Yes,” Form 990 must be
completed instead of fForm 990-EZ2 . . . . . 44a %
b Did the organization operate one or more hosp:tal fac1I|t:es durlng the year" If "Yes " Form 990 must be
compleled instead of Form 990-EZ . . . . . . . . . L. . L L L oL Lo 44b X
c Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the year? . . 44c X
d If "Yes" to line 44c, has the organization filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No " prowde an
explanation in Schedule 0 . . . . . e G L L . 44d
45a Did the organization have a controlled entlty within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 ) S 45a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity w:thln the
meaning of section 512(b}{13)? If “Yes,"” Form 990 and Schedule R may need to be completed instead of
Form990-EZ. See instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . L L L 0oL 45b x

REV 0211420 PRO Form 990-EZ (2019



Page 4
Yes | No

Form 980-1Z (7019}

46 Did the organization engage, directly or indirectly, in political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition
to candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! . . . . . . . . . . . . . 46 x

L&'l Section 501(c)(3) Organizations Only
All section 501(c)(3} organizations must answer questions 47-48b and 52, and complete the tables for lines

50 and 51.
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any questioninthisPartvl . . . . . . . . . []
Yes | No
47  Did the organization engage in lobbying activities or have a section 501(h) election in effect during the tax
year? If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Partll . . . . e .o 50 o 8 o a7 x
48  |s the organization a school as described in section 170(b}(1)(A)(||)7 if "Yes,” comp!ete ScheduleE . . . . 48 X
49a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? . . . . . . 49a X
b If “Yes,” was the related organization a section 527 organization? . . 49b

50 Complete this table for the organization’s five highest compensated employees (other than oﬂlcers dlrectors trustees, and key
employees) who each received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter “None.”

{d) Health benefits,
[b) Averaga [¢) Reportable Pl .
[a) Name and title of cach employce hours per week compensation ;::;;::J::;r;s ;?1335533;23 mLF:’;:,":::;:;:::?‘
dovoted to position {Forms W-2/1089-MISC) compensatien
MONE
f Total number of other employees paid over $100,000 . . . . »

51 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensaled independent contractors who each received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter “None.”

{a) Name and business address of cach independent contractor b} Type of service [c) Compensation
B
d Total number of other independent contractors each receiving over $100,000 . . P
52 Did the organization complete Schedule A? Note: All section 501(c)(3) organlzatlons must attach a
completed Schedule A . . . . . . . . . . . ., . .. . . . . . X Yes []No

Under penaltics of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and compiete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge

Sign } Signature of officer I Dato
Here Michael G Wong, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
iype o print name and tive SR TN =T

Paid Print/I ype preparer's name Preparer's signature [ate Check [_‘] i PTIN
Preparer Michael H. Vicars Michael H. Vicars 09/18/2020/ scif-employed| PO1470822
Use Only | fimsname  » DOOLEY & VICARS Firn's EIN »54 -1950231

Firm's address » 21 S SHEPPARD ST, RICHMOND, VA 23221 Phone no (804)355-2808
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions . . . . . . . . . . » [JYes [ |Ne

REV 02111120 PRO Form 980-EZ (2019)



Lineweaver Annex Corporation 54-1583973 1

Additional information from your Form 990-EZ: Short Form Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax

Form 990-EZ: Short Form Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax
Line 16: Other Expenses Continuation Statement

Description Amount

Administrative 1,573.

Total 1,573,




| OMBE No._ 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

Uitk Uik L inTy Complete it the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947{a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust, 2 @ 1 9
Department of the Troasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information, Inspection
Name ol the argamization Employer identification number

Lineweaver Annex Corporation 54-1583973
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it 1s: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.}
1 [J] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170[b}{1){A}i).
2 [1 A school describaed in section 170(b){1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3 [[] Anospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){1}{A){iii).
4 [’] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1){A){iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:

section 170(b)(1)(A)iv). (Complete Part IL.)

6 [ Afederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){1){A)}{v).
7 [X] An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b){1){A){vi). (Complete Part Il.}

8 [] A community trust described in section 170{b){1}{A}vi). (Complete Part I1)

9 [Clan agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1}{A)Mix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 [] An organizaiion thai normally receives: (1} more than 337:% of its supporl from contribufions, membership fégs, and gross’
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2} no more than 33'3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization afier June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2}. (Complete Part lll.)

11 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4}.

12 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a)(1) or section 502{a}{2}). See section 509({a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 121, and 12g.

a [ Typel. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supporied organization(s), typically by giving
the supporied organization(s) the power to reguiarly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [l Typell. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part iV, Sections A and C.

¢ [} Typelll functionally integrated. A supperting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d J Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e 1 Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type |l, Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

—

Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . .
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i} Name of supported organization {i) FIN {iif} Type of organization | (iv} Is the erganization | {v) Armount of monotary {wi} Amount of
(described on lings 1-10 | %sted \n your governing support (see other support (sea
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instruclions)

Yes No

(A}

(B)

(©

(D}

&

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. gaA Cat. No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

REV D602/20 PRO



Schedulo A [Form 980 or 980-E7) 2019

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1){A){iv) and 170{b}{1}{A){vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the arganization failed to qualify under

Part IIl. If the organization fails to gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.}

Section A. Publlc Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beglnnlng in} &

1

6

(a) 2015

(b) 2016

c) 2017

(d) 2018

{e) 2019

{f} Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”) .

Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 3 .

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supporied organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column {f) .

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

7
8

10

1
12
13

(a) 2015

{b) 2016

{c) 2017

{d) 2018

{e) 2019

() Total

Amounts from line 4

0. 0.

0.

0.

Gross income from interest, dlwdends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources .

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on

Other income, Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{Explain in Part V1) .

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) L.
First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, thlrd fourth or flﬂh tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

12 |

> 0

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

b

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column (f))
Pubiic support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14
33'1% support test—2019. If the crganization did not check the box on Ime 13 and Ilne 14 is 33'a% or more, check this
box and stop here., The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
33'2% support test—2018. |f the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and Ilne 15 is 33' % or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

14

0%

15

0 %

> 3
g

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meels the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization .

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018B. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

> O

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supporied organization

» O

Private foundation. If the organlzatlon dld not check a box an I|ne 13 163 16b 173 or 17b check thls box and see

instructions

> X

REV 0B/02/70 PRO
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nedule A (Form 980 or 390-E7) 2019

Ul Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il

Page 3

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} > {a) 2015 {b} 2016 fc) 2017

1

2

7a

c
8

{d) 2018

(e} 2019

{f) Total

Gifis, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”)

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facililies
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organizalion’s fax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
crganization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7aand 7b

Public support. (Subtract line 7c I’rom
fing 6.} . .

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year [or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2015 (b) 2016 {c) 2017

9
10a

1

12

13

14

{d) 2018

(e) 2019

{f) Total

Amounts from line 6

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities ipans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources .

Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .

Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried an

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{Expiain in Part V1) .

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and 12}

First five years. If the Form 930 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

> O

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2019 {line B, column {f), divided by line 13, column {f)) 15 %

16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Il line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10¢, column {f), divided by line 13, column i . 17 %

18  Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Ill, ling 17 . 18 %

19a 33'n% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ilne 15 is more than 33'3%, and ling

b

20

17 is not more than 33'/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualities as a publicly supported organization

» O

33'13% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33'1%, and
line 18 is not more than 33%3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » [7]

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » []

REV 06102420 PRO
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Schedule A (Farm 9490 or 590-E2) 2019 Page 4

Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If “No,” describe in Part Vi how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 508(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supporied
organization was described in section 508(@l1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4), (5}, or ()7 i “Yes,” answer
{bi and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4}, (5}, or {6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a}{2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{c){2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have uitimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supperled crganization? /f “Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(cH3) and 509({a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI whal controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B}
PUIPOSES. 4c

S5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supporied organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer (b) and {c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i} the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; fii) the reasons for each such action;
{iii} the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing docurnent? Sh

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢c
6 Did the organization provide support {whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, {ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited

by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supparting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 6

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3}C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 930-E2). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L. (Form 990 or 990-E2). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disgualified persons as defined in section 4846 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons {as defined in line 9a) hoid a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part Vi. ob
¢ Did a disqualified person {as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9¢c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943() (regarding certain Type Il supporting orgamizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, (o
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Page 5
gl Supporting Organizations (continued}

Yes| No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly contrals, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and {c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11ib
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b} above? If “Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in Part VI, 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or etect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? if “No," describe in Part VI how the supporied organization(s) effectively operaled, supervised, or
controlfed the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers o appoint and/or remove direclors or trustees were alfocaled among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controfled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type !l Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how controf
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1  Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, {ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2  Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appeointed or elected by the supported
organization{s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f “No,” expfain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and conlinuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in {2), did the organizalion's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type (Il Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used o satisfy the integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a [dThe organization satisficd the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [.]The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [.] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part Vi how you supported a government entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer (a} and {b) below. Yes| No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes,” then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive {o those supporied organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvermnent, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes," explain in Part Vi the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s} would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. o

3  Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer {a} and {b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supporied organizations? If “Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2019
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Schedule A {Form 990 ar 990-F7) 2019 Page 6
Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 [ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1870 (explain in Part Vi). See
instructions. All other Type |l non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
(B) Current Year
(optional)

Section A—Adjusted Net Income (A} Prior Year

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 Depreciation and depietion

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
coltection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lings &, 6, and 7 from line 4) a8

LN | =

<

-~

(B} Current Year

Section B— Minimum Asset Amount {(A) Prior Year .
{(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities ia
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part Vi)

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,

see instructions).

S Net value of non-exempt-use assels {subiract line 4 from line 3}

6 Multiply line § by .035.

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

]

[A)

Q= ®(h |8

Section C—Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1.

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

5§ Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 [ Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type IIl supporting organization (see
instructions).

oW |-

Schedule A {Farm 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019
Type il Non-Functionally Integrated 509({a){3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D—Distributions

Page 7

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations Lo accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assels

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part V1}. See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

i~ D |th &y

Distributions to altentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

o

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 8 amount

Section E—Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

(i)
Underdistributions
Pre-2019

(i)

Excess Distributions

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2019

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019
(reasonable cause required— explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

(2]

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

=i=iTm | ~o | alo|c|w

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

f-Y

Distributions for 2019 from
Section D, line 7; S

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

o

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For resuit
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7;

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016 .

Excess from 2017 .

Excess from 2018 .

0ajo|ow

Excess from 2019 .

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-FEZ) 2019

Page B

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b: Part

lll, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c¢; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b

3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

REV
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-E2)

Deparirment of the Treasury
Interna: Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

P Attach to Form 990 or 980-EZ.

» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

| omsNo 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Lineweaver Annex Corporation

Employer identification number
54-1583973

Pt I, Linc 16;

..Pescription: Administrative $1,573

Pt 1L, Line 26:

...Pescription:

Accounts

Payable To HRHA Beginning of Year

of Year: $924 S .
: .0 End of Year: $39,132

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

BAA
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rom 83879-EQ IRS e-file Signature Authorization

OMB No, 1545-1878
for an Exempt Organization °

For calendar year 2019, or fiscal year beginning . 2019, and ending , 20
Department of the Treasury » Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 2@ 1 9
Internal Revenue Sorvice » Go to www.irs.gov/Form83879E0O for the latest information.
Namae of exempt arganization Employer identification number
Lineweaver Annex Corporation 54-1583573

Name and titie of officer

Michael G Wong, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Type of Return and Return Information {Whole Doliars Only)
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EQ and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. if you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or Sb, whichever is applicable, blank {de not enter -0-}. But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part |.

1a Form 990 check here ™ [-] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A}, line 12) . . . 1b
2a Form 990-EZ check here » [X] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9. . . . . . . . . 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here ™ [C] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) . . . . .. 3
da Form 990-PF check here ™ [[J b Tax based on investment income (Form 980-PF, Part VI Ime 5) .o 4b
5a Form 8868 check here ™ {_] b Balance Due (Form 8868,line3¢) . . . . . . . . . . . . . sh

IZYI Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the
organization’s 2019 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they
are true, correct, and complele. | further declare that the amount in Part { above is the amount shown on the copy of the
organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERQ)
to send the organization's return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS {a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of
the transmission, {b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. if applicable, |
authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal {direct debit) entry to the
financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial
Agent al 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior 1o the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions
involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and
resolve issues relaled to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number {PIN) as my signature for the organization's
electronic return and, if applicable, the organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one bhox only
lauthorize DOOLEY & VICARS toentermy PIN | 1 1| as my signature

ERQ firm name Enter five numbers, but
da not enter all zeros

on the organization's tax year 2019 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is
being filed with a state agencylies) regulating charities as part of the RS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned
ERO to enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

[J As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2019 electronically filed return.
Il have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency{ies) regulating charities as part of
the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature » Datg »

LB Certification and Authentication

ERQO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit seli-selected PIN. | 5 | 4 | 4 | 1 l [ 3 | 9 | 2 | 1 | 4 | ]

Do not enter all zeros

I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2019 electronically filed return for the organization
indicated above. | confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF)
Information for Authorized IRS e-fife Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signaturc » Date» 09/18/2020

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. gaa REV (6102120 PRO Form 8879-EO 015




o 3879-E0Q IRS e-file Signature Authorization
for an Exempt Organization
For calendar year 2019, or fiscal year beginning , 2019, and ending , 20

OMB No. 1545-1878

Dopartment of the Troasury » Do net send to the iﬁSKé.e.;.t.o.; your records. 2@ 1 9
Intemal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879E0 for the latest information.

Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
Linecweaver Annex Corporation 54-1583973

Name and title of officer

Michael G Wong, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-E0 and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank {do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I

1a Form 990 check here®™ [[] b Total revenue, if any {Form 990, Part VIIi, column (A), line 12) . . . 1b
2a Form 990-EZ check here » b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line® . . . . . . . . . 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here ™ [T b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line22) . . . . . . . . . . 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here ™ [] b Tax based on investment income {Form 990-PF, Part VI, ine 5) . . 4b
5a Form 8868 check here ™ [} b Balance Due {Form 8868, line3c} . . . . . . . . . . . . . Sh

IEEIl  Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the
organization's 2019 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and 1o the best of my knowledge and belief, they
are true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the
organization's electronic return. | consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitler, or electronic return originator (ERO)
to send the organization's return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS {a} an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of
the transmission, {b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, |
authorize the L1.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the
financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial
Agent at 1-8B8-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) dale. | also authorize the financial institutions
involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and
resolve issues rclated to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's
electronic return and, if applicable, the organization's consent (o electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

(X1 authorize DOOLEY & VICARS to enter my PIN 1] as my signature

ERO lirm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

on the organization’s tax year 2019 electronically filed return, If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is
being filed with a state agency(ies) reguiating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned
ERO to enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen,

{13 As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2019 electronically filed return.
If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charilies as part of
the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.
Officer's signaturg b Date »
Certification and Authentication
EROQ’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit setf-selected PIN. | 3 , 4 I 4 | 1 | 0 | 3 l 912
Do not enter all zeros

1]4]s]

I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signalure on the 2019 electronically filed return for the organization
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Part 1: MTW Plan (max 10 pages)

Vision for PHA’s Local MTW Program

The Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority (HRHA) is a progressive agency
that has expertisc in providing housing for individuals with cxtremely low income, affordable
housing development, community/coalition building, and neighborhood revitalization. As the
largest public housing authority in the northern Shenandoah Valley, HRHA serves as a leader in
addressing affordable housing, as well as self-sufficiency for residents, with our emphasized
positive resident outcomes with seif-sufficiency, service coordination and/or peer support
services provided at all residential properties HRHA owns and manages. As Cohort #1
participants in the Move to Work (MTW) demonstration, HRHA defines our MTW program
vision, “to be a proactive innovative agency that identifics, develops and implements evidence-
based housing policics that addresses local needs, increases resident/program participant’s self-
sufficiency outcomes, provides greater mobility and access to housing options including
supportive services, and promotes cfficiency and efficacy in the delivery and operations of all
services.”

HRHA works closcly with local government to ensure fair housing standards are understood
and upheld in Harrisonburg. In 2017, HRHA, in partnership with the City ol Harrisonburg, was
one of the initial 26 localitics nationwide to participate in the new Affirmative Furthering Fair
Housing process with HUD’s acceptance of our new plan. Additionally, the HRHA Executive
Director provides a Fair Housing prescntation to the City Council and HRHA Board of
Commissioners on an annual basis, has held fair housing trainings for local landlords, and

HRHA staff members attend third-party lair housing trainings regularly. HRHA also upholds the
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tenets of the Civil Rights Certification that is signed and submitted annually to HUD as part of

the PHA Annual Plan packet.

Plan for Future Community/Resident Engagement

Over the past several years, HRHA has prioritized engaging residents and extending
communication outlets to better serve our tenants, clients, and community members. In the
MTW planning process, HRHA utilized informational flyers, our website and social media
outlets, bi-monthly newsletter, Survey Monkey, Zoom/conference call technology, and direct
communication to announce meeting and MTW process information, provide various outlets for
feedback throughout the application process, and support engagement.

Each month, clients and community members are invited to attend the Board of
Commissioners meetings. In addition to an in-person option for attendance, HRHA also now
provides access to these meetings through Zoom conferencing. HRHA further utilized this
platform, as well as HD Conference Call services, for the Resident/Participant meetings and the
Public Hearing on the MTW program. These digital platforms cnabie thosc with disabilitics
casier access to attend and participate. All offerings include access to a language line for those
who require transtation services to participate in the mectings. Residents and members of the
community were notified about the Resident Meetings and Public Hearing through mailed
informational flyers to all HRHA clients, public postings on the website and local
newspaper. Additionally, the Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) Coordinators provided door to door,
social distant outreach to tenants of HRHA’s Franklin Heights properties.

To provide the most immediate and current information, HRHA maintains an active
website and Facebook presence. Along with our website, HRIHA created a bi-monthly

newsletter, to expand our communication connections, as well as increase our ability to highlight
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important news, updates, and activitics. Our digital presence has continued to support our
outreach efforts to our community during the MTW process and has enhanced our ability to
engage more frequently. Beyond the designated Zoom/confercnce call meetings sessions,
HRHA also created two online surveys aimed at current clients to provide direct feedback. The
survey was publicly shared on the website, emailed to clients, and administered through phone
calls with staff.

HRHA is continuously striving to find and implement new modcs of engagement. To
better support residents and participants, in 2021 HRHA will be providing a digital Resident
Portal. This Resident Portal will allow lor easier access in obtaining rent statements, submitting
work orders, and reviewing other information for individuals of all backgrounds. Additionally,
HRHA continues to cxamine new ways to cnsure full inclusion and access for our quickly
diversifying client base. Last year, HRHA included racial cquity as one of our goals within the
5-Year PHA Plan submitted to HUD. This goal outlines plans for ongoing staff training, and
annual reviews of policies/procedures through an equity lens. HRHA also plans to form a
Resident and Community Stakeholder (RCS) Advisory Committee that will meet on a quarterly
basis to advise HRHA on the development of goals and objectives, and implementation of MTW
activities, as well as help HRHA cnsure an equitable approach to these activities.

PHA Operating and Inventory Information

The HRHA currently administers 956 vouchers, a portion of which arc utilized for
project-based housing at two properties HRHA manages: Franklin Heights propertics and
Commerce Village Apartments. HRHA also owns and manages J.R. Polly Linewcaver (JRPL)
Apartments, a Section 8/New Contracts for elderly/disabled; and Lineweaver Annex, a LIHTC

elderly/disabled housing complex. The Franklin Heights properties are comprised of 129 one to
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five bedroom units. The units serve a diverse group of individuals and families, with incomes
below 50% of the arca median income. The Commerce Village apartments provide 30
permanent supportive housing units to chronically homeless and medically vulnerable
individuals, and chronically homeless veterans. Lastly, the JRPL Apartments & Lineweaver
Annex offer 121 unit’s affordable efficiencics and one-bedroom apartments to individuals and
couples who are elderly or disabled. The JRPL Apartments require tenants to only pay 30% of
their monthly income towards rent and the Lineweaver Annex rents area fixed affordable
amount, which includes utilities. The remaining vouchers provide housing choice to clients to
obtain rental housing with the City of Harrisonburg and Rockingham County, Virginia. The
Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program serves low-income individuals and (amilies and also
provides specific vouchers to homeless veterans, disabled persons, and family unification
program participants. Currently, 42% of all vouchers are single, and are elderly, disabled, or
both.

HRHA is secing a trend in increased voucher awards for individuals versus family
units. This increase correlates to the increase in Mainstream Vouchers HRHA reccived in the
past two years, which arc specifically targeted to this demographic.

HRHA plans no changes to housing stock and classification, but is exploring Permanent
Supportive Housing development to provide additional housing opportunities for chronically
homeless individuals. This is based on the increased need identified through data trends from the
Homeless Management Information System, with 93-111 individuals being identified over the
past five years.

Currently, the challenge facing HRHA clients, both residents and participants, relates to

family units seeking one- and three-bedroom units. The three-bedroom unit size is difficult to
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fill within the HRHA properties, due to eligibility issues, and both unit sizes prove difficult for
HCV holders trying to obtain through private landlords. Even with increased landlord outreach
efforts by HRHA, the overall lack of available affordable housing in the City Harrisonburg
remains an issue. This is due to low inventory of affordable housing stock, with the emphasis
landlords place on James Madison University student housing and the low development of
affordable housing, as developers also focus on student housing.
Plan for Local MTW Program

As stated in the letter of interest, HRHA’s drive to participate in the MTW
Demonstration is due to our interest in improving resident outcomes and program cost
effectiveness through development of a rent reform and incentive program. The proposed
program would encourage and support program participants’ self-sufficiency and increased
landlord involvement through use of community-based services and incentives with a focus on
serving highly vulnerable individuals and families encountering significant housing
instability. Improved program cost cffectiveness would be achicved by higher voucher
utilization and retention, increased landlord participation and retention, and decreased
administrative burden. Above all else, participation in MTW would enable HRHA to be better
equipped for adaptive change, by providing more flexibility and agility in addressing challenges
in affordable housing and sclf-sufficiency and cultivating solutions through locally driven,
individualized innovation.

In addressing cost effectiveness, HRHA is looking to accept partner inspections, reduce
the frequency of certifications and changes, and simplify rent calculations. The Harrisonburg-
Rockingham Community Services Board (HRCSB) recently had staff become a certified HQS

Inspector and HRHA is looking to them for partner inspections.  Reducing the [requency of
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certifications and changes is another cost saving measure, as HRHA HCV staff noted that the
majority of time is spent on monthly interims. This puts an additional burden not only on staff,
but also voucher holders to ensure they submit any changes to their income and employment on a
monthly basis. HIRHA plans to adopt a triennial certification schedule and limit the number of
interim certifications to one annually. To simplify the rent calculations, HRHA plans to increase
the elderly/disabled allowance and eliminate medical expense deductions. This would lower the
tenant payment for the vast majority of clderly/disabled participants and save both the clients and
HRHA time and resources, while allowing hardship exceptions for the few participants whose
medical expenses would create a rent burden even with the increased allowance. Additionally,
data reviewed by HRHA revealed that the childcare expense allowance has not necessarily
benefited the majority of clients; it could potentially be climinated, and partially offset by an
increasce in the dependent allowance. HRHA also may climinate carned income disallowance,
exclude school grants from income, and only require additional bank statements and
documentation of assets il combined assets exceed $50,000. Further streamlining of rent
calculations could be accomplished with the simplification of the utility allowance schedule.

As one of the first agencics in Virginia to implement a FSS program, sell-sufficicncy has
long been an arca of focus for HRHA and MTW participation will only enable us to be more
flexible and local focused in enhancing this for our clients. To best address support and
encourage all participants entering the program, HRIA plans to transition from an escrow
program to an incentive based program, expanding incentives beyond an increasc in salary to a
more holistic approach. Regardless of income level at the start of FSS cnrollment, FSS
participants will be abie to earn escrow and receive short-term awards based on individual

achievements in health, cducation, employment, and housing that are critical to self-sufficiency,
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with the immediate rewards providing tactical feedback. FSS staff also plan to increase
emphasis on a coaching model, to more effectively hone in on and support the goals of
participants, whether that is true sclf-sufficiency or in the casc of those with fixed incomes,
ensuring the maintenance of permanent supportive housing. To help ensure a more smooth
transition once participants graduate, the FSS staff will continue to provide coaching support up
to six months after graduation. Lastly, FSS staff plans to further enhance the linkages to
community based partnerships to help improve access to programs that best support participants
in achieving sclf-sufficicncy, which include education and job training, as well as health and
supportive services.

To continue advancing housing choice for clients, HRHA will invest in landlord
recruitment, client rental supports, and project-based housing flexibility. This spring HRHA
initiated a Landlord Recruitment & Retention program to increase landlord participation. HRHA
aims to further this initiative under MTW with incentives such as reimbursement payments for
vacancy loss, damage claims, extra month rent and signing bonus to continue incentivizing
affordable housing rentals. On the client side, HRHA is considering funding flexibility to
support clients with paying for rental application fees and creating dedicated staff to serve as a
housing locator, assisting with housing search and rental options specific to the client’s
needs. Lastly, HRHA will increase flexibility to project-based rental assistance by removing
limits to the number of project-based units in property buildings, increasc the number of
vouchers available to project-base, and eliminate the procurement process for PHA owned units.
Proposed Usc of MTW Funds

HRHA is a Section 8 only public housing agency and thercfore requests to use our

Housing Choice Voucher funds (Housing Assistance Payment and Administrative fees)
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flexibly. HRHA plans to use these funds for the landlord incentive and retention program, FSS
incentive program, and housing search and stabilization services. No other non-traditional uses
are currently planned at this time.

Evidence of Significant Partnerships

The HRHA maintains strong ties, connections, and partnership with various agencies
within the City of Harrisonburg, as well as across the Shenandoah Valley region. Through
various grant programs, HRHA cultivates strong, consistent collaborations with supportive
service agencies 1o provide and/or coordinate wrap around services. As the administrator of the
Mainstream Voucher program, HRHA maintains active MOAs with the HRCSB, local
Department of Social Services (DSS), and Valley Associates for Independent Living (VAIL)
with ensuring supportive services are obtained and maintained for individuals awarded
Mainstream Vouchers. Additionally, HRHA partners with HRCSB on staffing a Peer Support
Specialist at Commerce Village and VAIL in staffing two Service Coordinators to support the
necds of residents of the JRPL Apartments. Furthermore, these agencies all work with residents
and voucher holders of HRHA and have pledged to continuce providing the necessary supports to
ensure those they work with through our program are assisted in housing choice mobility and
connect with programs they need to improve their self-sufficiency.

Outside of local organization connections, HRHA serves as the Lead Agency for the
Western Virginia Continuum of Care (CoC) and works closely with CoC partner agencies
throughout the northern Shenandoah Valley in identifying and addressing housing issucs for
those experiencing homelessness. HRHA will continue to coordinate with the CoC’s casc
conferencing initiative to receive client referrals and also partner directly with Our Community

Place and Strength in Peers (both in Harrisonburg) for housing locator support and housing
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stabilizers services for homeless clients, supporting our self-sufficiency initiative. Moreover,
HRHA's Executive Director stays in direct contact with the Virginia Community Development
Corporations and plans for HRHA 1o participate in Elevate, an initiative through the Virginia
Board of Workforce Development, to enhance HRHAs sell-sufficiency initiative and enable us
to adjust to various adaptive change factors that will play into our MTW program.

HRHA plans to leverage funding options with our grant funding programs, such as
CDBG grant funds through the City of Harrisonburg, as well as new funding avenues, such as
the Virginia Housing Trust Funds program. HRHA also plans to partner with the City of
Harrisonburg for cost sharing of Franklin Heights initiatives and continuc collaboration with
members of the FSS Program Coordinating Committee to leverage resources of these agencies
specifically 1o support our sclf-sufficiency efforts. Currently, the FSS stafl work closely with the
Blue Ridge Community College with Adult Education and Workforce Assistance Program to
help connect clients with workforce training opportunities, as well as Massanutten Technical
Center and Skyline Literacy for ESL and GED classes. FSS stafT also plans to cultivate more
formalized agreements with these agencies to ensure access to these trainings for FSS
participants. Moreover, HRHA continually collaborates with various housing initiative programs
in the City of Harrisonburg, whether through the local government, Harrisonburg Realtor
Association, and the advocacy group, Faith in Action, to not only leverage resources for
programs at HRHA, but also to highlight community needs, issucs, and challenges relating to
housing and self-sufficiency in our local community.
Significant Dates and Milestones for the PHA’s Local MTW Program

HRHA anticipates receiving notice of approval for the program in January. Upon

approval, HRHA will update the FY2021 Annual Plan, Leases, Administrative and Continued
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Operations Policiecs (ACOP) for HRHA’s properties, and HRHA Administrative Plan and would
commence the public, 45-day comment period in March. With the start of the public comment
period, HRHA would also provide a public hearing section during Board of Commissioners
meeting and plan to hold a couple additional resident meetings to discuss the changes to these
plans. Once the public comment period concludes, the Annual Plan would be resubmitted to
HUD in early May for final approval. Morecover, from January to July 2021, HRHA would be
conducting necessary trainings with staff, sofiware and databasc updates through Tenmast, and
meetings with stakcholders to finalize MOAs related to the MTW demonstration. HRHA plans
to begin implementation of the MTW plan on July 1, 2021, with landlord recruitment/retention,
recertification, income exemptions and standard deductions, and escrow changes taking effect, as
well as enhanced data collection and evaluation activities and new processes. This will also
begin the new triennial certification process, although we anticipate a one-year process for full
implementation to commence. In August 2021, HRHA will present the Annual Plan to the
Board of Commissioners, as well as begin the 45-day comment period, that will further highlight
the goals and objcctives for our MTW program in 2022, The first quarterly meeting of the RCS
Advisory Committec will take place in fall of 2021, to establish the input and cvaluation process
for this group. Beginning in January 2022, any additional new MTW activitics will be
implemented and the RCS Advisory Committee will continue their quarterly mectings. Summer
of 2022 will see the completion of the full implementation of the triennial certification process
and the initial one-year evaluation process and data analysis to will inform not only the Annual
Plan and adjustment the administrative plans, but will also be shared with the RCS Advisory
Committee and Board of Commissioners to help inform their input on the process as it

continues.
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DOOley & Vicars Daniel J. Dooley, C.P.A.

Certified Public Accountants, L.L.P. Michael H. Vicars, C.P.A,

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Board of Commissioners
Harrisonburg Redevelopment
and Housing Authority
Harrisonburg, Virginia

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities which comprise
the major fund of the Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
Authority’s basic financial statements, as listed in the Table of Contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financlal Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal controi relevant lo the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is lo express opinions on these financial statements based on our audil. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
Armerica and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United Stales. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selecied depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the enlity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audil evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audi! opinions.

21 S. Sheppard Street ¢ Richmond, VA 23221
Telephone: 804.355.2808 + FAX: 804.359.3897



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(CONTINUED)

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the business-type activities which comprise the major fund of the
Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority at December 31, 2019, and the respective changes
in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 4 through 8 be presented to
supplement the basic financial staiements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical conlext. We have applied certain limiled procedures to the required
supplementary informalion in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
Slates of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses {o our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial slalements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or
provide any assurance.

Other Information

Qur audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements.

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, Financial Data Schedule, and other
supplementary information as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and
the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the financial slatements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates direclly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements, The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the information is fairly stated, in all material respecis, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(CONTINUED)

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have alsoissued our report dated September 9,
2019, on our consideration of the Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority's internal control
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is o describe the scope
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing
and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority's internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

Dooley & Vicars

Certified Public Accountants, L.L.P.

Richmond, Virginia
September 9, 2019



Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority

Statement of Net Position
December 31, 2019

Enterprise Component
ASSETS Fund Units
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 256,560 109,112
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents 375,943 15,200
Investments - 166,206
Receivables, Net 334,283 882
Inventories - Net of Allowance 8,072 -
Prepaid Charges and Other Assets 87,116 3,99
Interprograrn Due From 88,183 -
Total Current Assets 1,150 157 295 391
Non-current Assets
Capital Assets
Land 1,644,886 376,000
Buildings 17,614,510 3,683,015
Furniture Equipment & Machinery- Dwellings 205,553 53,339
Furniture Equipment & Machinery- Admin 384,681 42,518
Leasehold Improvements 8,287,789 711,216
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (14,355,585) {831,814)
Fixed Assets - Net 13,781,834 3,934,274
Notes, Loans, & Mortgages Receivable 453,657 -
Other Assets 146,600 865,317
Total Non-current Assets 14,382,091 4,799,591
Total Assets and Deferred Outflow of Resources $ 15,532,248 5,094 982

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority

Statement of Net Position

10

December 31, 2019
Enterprise Component

LIABILITIES Fund Units
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 61,495 5179
Accrued Liabilities 162,124 48,962
Tenant Security Deposits 157,923 15,200
Current Portion Long-term Debt 679,892 33,064
Unearned Revenue and Other Liabililies 1,432 810
interprogram Due To 1 88,182

Total Current Liabilities 1,062,867 191,397
Noncurrent Liabilities
Long-term Debt 8,908,320 1,150,000
Accrued Absences - Long-term 56,924 2,200
Non-current Other 200,999 380,533

Total Non-current Liabilities 9 166,243 1,532,733

Total Liabilities 10,229,110 1,724,130
Net Position
invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 4,193,623 2,751,211
Restricted Net Position 126,103 -
Unrestricted Net Position 983,412 619,641
Total Net Position 5,303,138 3,370,852
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflow of Resources, and
Net Position $ 15532,248 § 5,094,982

The accompanying notes are an integral parl of these financial statements




Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position
For The Year Ended December 31, 2019

Enierprise Component
Fund Units

Revenues
Tenant Revenue $ 2213161 $ 194,011
Program Grants/Subsidies 6,433,015 -
Other Governmental Grants 81,554 -
Other Income 98,728 198,139
Total Revenues 8,826,458 392,150
Expenses
Administrative 1,419,317 50,266
Tenant Services 65,090 20,112
Utilities 195,820 36,355
Maintenance 552,971 34,194
General 91,050 11,509
Housing Assislance Payments 5,694,131 -
Depreciation 1,063,886 152,009
Total Expenses 9,082,265 304,445
Net Income {Loss) (255,807) 87,705
Non-Operating Revenues {Expenses)

Capital Grant 144,000 -

Interest Expense {351,812) (29,818)

Interest and Invesiment Revenue 852 1,251

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) (206,960} {28,567)
Income (Loss) before Contributions and Transfers (462,767) 59,138

Change in Net Position (462,767) 59,138
Beginning of Year Net Position 5,765,905 3,311,714
Total Ending Net Position $ 5303138 & 3,370,852

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority

Statement of Cash Flows
For The Year Ended December 31, 2019

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash Received from Tenants
Cash Received from Operating Grants
Cash Received from Other Sources
Cash Paid for Goods and Services
Cash Paid for Employees and Administrative
Housing Assistance Payments
Cash Paid for Other
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Operating Transfers
Total Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Capital Grants received
Purchases, Sales, and Construction of Capital Assets
Principal Paid on Capital Debt
Interest Paid on Capital Debt
Net Cash Provided (Used) for Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from [nvesting Activities:
Interest and Dividends
Purchase/Sale of investments
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Unrestricted
Restricted
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Enterprise Component
Fund Units
$ 1,981,940 $ 195620
6,486,125 -
170,607 202,084
{754 B77) {53,266)
(1,455,963) {70,378)
{5.694,131) -
{184,786) (11,408)
548,915 262,634
144,000 -
(84,546) -
(445,637) (65,197)
(351,812) (29,818)
(737,995) (95,015)
852 1,251
- (140.251)
852 (139,000}
(188,228) 28,619
B20,731 95,693
$ 632503 § 124312
5 266,560 3% 109,112
375,943 15,200
b 8632503 5 124312




Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority

Statement of Cash Flows
For The Year Ended December 31, 2019

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided
{Used) By Operating Activities:
Operating Income (Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash Provided
{Used) By Operating Activities:
Depreciation Expense

Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
{Increase) Decrease in Receivables
{Increase) Decrease in Invenlories
{Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses
{Increase) Decrease in Interprogram Due From
{Increase) Decrease in Notes Receivable
Increase {Decrease)} in Accounts Payable
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Expenses
Increase (Decrease) in Tenant Security Deposits
Increase (Decrease) in Unearned Revenue
Increase (Decrease) in Interprogram Due To
Increase (Decrease) in Non-current Liabilities

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Enterprise Component
Fund Units
$ (255807) % 87,705
1,063,886 152,009
(231,221) 1,609
{(4,864) -
(688) 3,925
92,991 -
(20,424) -
(108) 704
(636) 9,769
7.890 103
(478) (82)
{99,003) 6,012
(2,623) 890
$ 548915 § 262,634
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HARRISONBURG REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. Reporting Entity - The Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority (HRHA) was established
by the Council of the City of Harrisonburg (City) as a palitical subdivision of the Commonwealth of
Virginia. HRHA is responsible for operating a low rent housing program which provides housing for
eligible families, for operating redevelopment and conservation programs, and for the delivery of
services to citizens of low rent housing and urban renewal areas through the encouragement and
development of social and economic opportunities. The Commissioners of HRHA are appointed by
City Council. As required by GAAP, these statements present the programs, activities and functions
of HRHA (the primary government) and its component units. The component units discussed below
are included in HRHA's reporting entity because of the significance of its operational and financial
relationship with HRHA.

b. Component Units - The Component Units purpose is to provide housing, social, and economic
opportunities for the benefit of low to moderate income people. They are component units of HRHA
because of the significance of their operational and financial relationships with HRHA., The
disclosure requirements of GASB 61 are met by the combined financial statement presentation of the
sole Component Unit. Footnotes regarding the policies of HRHA apply to the Component Unit unless
olherwise noted. The Component Units consist of

1. Lineweaver Annex Corporation is a nonstock nonprofit Virginia corporation organized in
1991. The corporation is contralled by one member, the Shenandoah Housing Corporation.
The Directors of the Lineweaver Annex Corporation and the Shenandoah Housing
Corporation are the same as the Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority's
Board of Commissioners, Complete financial statements of the Lineweaver Annex
Corporation are included in this report

2. Shenandecah Housing Corporation is a non-stock, non-membership Virginia corporation
organized in 1991. The principal activity of the corporation is being the controlling member
of the Lineweaver Annex Corporation. The Directors of the Shenandoah Housing
Corporation are the same as the Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority’s
Board of Commissioners, Complete financial statements of the Shenandoah Housing
Corporation are included in this report.
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HARRISONBURG REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued
b. Component Units - continued

3.  One Fifty South Main, L.L.C. is a limited liability company organized on April 7, 2005. The
company is controlled by the Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority. The
principal activity of the company is to purchase and renovate property in Harrisonburg,
Virginia for the purpose of establishing the Harrisonburg Children's Museum. Complete
financial statements of the One Fifty South Main, L.L.C. are included in this report.

4. Franklin Heights, L L C. is a limited liability company organized on October 17, 2008. The
company is controlled by the Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority. The
principal activily of the company is to provide housing to low- and moderate-income
individuals. Complete financial statements of Franklin Heights, L.L.C. are included in this
report.

5 Commerce Vilage, L L.C. is a limited liability company organized on March 5, 2013. The
company is controlled by the Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority. The
principal activity of the company is to provide housing to low- and moderate-income
individuals. Complete financial statements of Commerce Village, L L.C. are included in this
report.

6. Commerce Village Management, L.L.C. is a limited liability company organized on October
24, 2014. The company is controlled by the Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing
Authority, The principal activity of the company is owning a managing interest in Commerce
Village, L.L.C. Complete financial statements of Commerce Village Management, L.L.C. are
included in this report.

All the component units are discrelely presented, except for Franklin Heights, L.L.C., which is
blended due to HRHA management having operational responsibility for Franklin Heights, L L.C.,

NQOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

c. Measurement Focus, Bas's of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation — The financial
statements of the Housing Authonty have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP)} as applied to government units  The Gavernmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental
accounting and financial reporting principles. The Authority is a Special Purpose Government entity
engaged only in business-lype activilies and therefore, presents only the financial statements
required for the enterprise fund, in accordance with GASB 34.

The Authority has multiple programs which are accounted for in one enterprise fund, which is presented
as the "enterprise fund” in the basic financial statements as follows:
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HARRISONBURG REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — Continued

¢. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation — Continued

Enterprise Fund - In accordance with the Enterprise Fund Method, activity is recorded using the
accrual basis of accounting and the measurement focus is on the flow of economic resources. Under
the accrual basis of accounling, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at
the time liabilities are incurred. This required the Housing Authority to account for operations in a
manner simitar to private business or where the Board has decided that the determination of
revenues earned, costs incurred and/or net income necessary for management accountability.

Enterprise funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operaling
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods
in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating
revenues of all the Authority's enterprise funds are governmental grants used for maintaining and
operating low income housing assistance programs. Operating expenses for these enterprise funds
include administrative expenses, utilities and maintenance of housing units and depreciation on
capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating
revenues and expanses.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods
in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating
revenues of all the Authority's enterprise funds are governmental grants used for maintaining and
operating low income housing assistance programs. Operating expenses for these enterprise funds
include administrative expenses, utilities and maintenance of housing units and depreciation on
capital assels. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating
revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Authority's policy to
use restricted resources first, then unresiricted resources as they are needed.
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HARRISONBURG REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

d. Use of Estimates - The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and the disclosures of contingencies at the date of the financial statements, and revenues
and expenses recognized during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

e. Cashand Cash Equivalents - Highly liquid investments with initial maturities of three months or less
fram date of purchase are considered cash equivalents.

f. Investments - Investments are carried at fair value, with changes in fair value recognized as a
component of investment income. Fair value is determined by reference to quoted market prices.

g. Noles Receivable - Deed of Trust and rental rehabilitation loans are carried at their unpaid principal
balance. No allowance for loan |osses is considered necessary.

h. Due from/Due to Other Programs - During the course of its operations, HRHA has numerous
transactions between funds to finance operations and provide services, and the Compeonent Unit may
or may not have such transactions. To the extent that certain transactions between funds had not
been paid or received as of December 31, 2019, balances of inter-programs amounts receivable and
payable have been recorded.

i. Land, Structures, and Equipment - Land, structures, and equipment are capitalized at cost with
depreciation calculated on the straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives:

Real Property 40 years
Site Improvement 15 years
Office Furniture and Equipment 5 years
Data Processing Equipment 5 years
Automobiles 5 years
Maintenance Equipment 3 years

When assels are relired, demolished, or sold, their costs are removed from the accounts and
the proceeds, if any, are reflected in revenues currently.

j.  Other Assets - Buildings held for resale are listed as "Other Assets” and are stated at the lower of
cost or fair market value as of the acquisition or réenovation completion date. Total land and
redevelopment costs, where applicable, are allocated lo total salable acreage under redeveiopment,
and are charged to the expense of sale on a prorated basis when the property is sold.

k. Annual Contributions and Operating Subsidies - In accordance with the annual contributions
contracts, HRHA receives operating subsidies from HUD. Such amounts are included as grant
revenues from the federal government in the financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

Compensated Absences - Employees earn annual vacation leave at a rate ranging from 12 days per
year, up to a maximum of 18 days per year after 20 years of service. Vacation leave shall be
approved in advance by the Executive Direclor and shall be taken within one year after its accrual,
The maximum carryover per year shall be 30 days. At termination, employees are paid for any
accumulated annual vacation leave. The amount is included in the accruead liabilities of the Authority.

Pension Plans - HRHA participates in a defined contribution plan administered John Hancock
Retirement Plan Services. All Employees are vested at 20% after the first year of service and an
additional 20% each year up to five years. The Authority contributes 7.5% of each eligible employee’s
salary. The Authority’s contribution and pension expense for the year ending December 31, 2019,
December 31, 2018, and December 31, 2017 were $70,284, $74,189; and 564,942 respectively. As
of December 31, 2019, the Authority had no liability related to the defined contribution plan.

The Authorily also maintains a 457-deferred compensation plan administered by the ICMA retirement
Corporation. The Authority does not cantribute to this plan. Contributions are voluntary.

Income Taxes - As a political subdivision of the State of Virginia, HRHA is exempt from Federal and
State income taxes. The Component Units are exempl from Federal and State income tax under
Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3).

Indirect Costs - Certain indirect costs are allocated to expenses in the various programs in
accordance with cost allocation plans. These plans were approved by the appropriate grantors as of
HRHA's overall operations budget for the fiscal year.

Inventories - The inventories consist principally of maintenance supplies and are valued at cost
(first-in, first-out). Inventories are recognized as expenditures when consumed or sold. Franklin
Heights, a Blended Companent Unit, maintains an inventory balance.

Net Position - Net Position balances are designated by the Housing Choice Voucher program and
Non-Major program for future expenses, or must be returned to the grantor, and generally may not be
used in any manner by HRHA except as specified under their respective contracts. The Net Position
balance of the Business Activities pregram, and of the Component Unit are designaled to provide for
financial resource utilization in future periods. Deficit balances in net assets are primarily atiributable
to accumulated depreciation charges on fixed assets.
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HARRISONBURG REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO THE FiINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

r. Deferred outflows/inflows of resources - In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will
sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial
statement element, Deferred QOutflows of Resources, represents a consumption of net position that
applies to a future period and so will not be recognized as an expense or expenditure until then. The
Authority has no items that meet the criterion for this category. In addition to liabilities, the statement
of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This
separate financial statement element, Deferred Inflows of Resources, represents an acquisition of net
position that applies to a future period and so will not be recognized as revenue unlil then. The
Authority has no items that meet the criterion for this category,

NOTE 2: CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

At December 31, 2019, the carrying amount of the Authority's deposits was $756,815 and the bank
balance was $683,075. Of the bank balance, $683,075 was covered by Federal Depository Insurance or
collateralized in accordance with the Virginia Security for Public Deposits Act {the Act) and HUD
requirements. Under the Act, banks holding public deposits in excess of the amounts insured by federal
depository insurance must pledge collateral in the amount of 50% of excess deposits to a collateral pool
in the name of the State Treasury Board, Savings and loan institutions are required to col'ateralize 100%
of deposits in excess of federal depository insurance limits under the Act, while HUD requires
collateralization of 100% of deposits in excess of federal depository insurance from all banks, savings and
loan, and investment institutions for all cash deposits and for investment vehicles not directly held. The
State Treasury Board requires HRHA to obtain additional collateral from participating financial institutions
to cover collateral shortfalls in the event of default and is responsible for monitoring compliance with the
collateralization and reporting requirements of the Act and for notifying focal governments of
noncompliance by banks and savings and loan institutions. HRHA follows HUD's guidelines for
investment policy

investments - As of December 31, 2019, the Authority had no investments,

Interest Rate Risk - The Authority does nol have a formal investment policy that limils investment
maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

Concentration of Credit Risk - The Authority places no limit on the amount the Authority may investin any
one issuer. The Authornty had no investments at December 31, 2012

Custodial Credit Risk - Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the Authority's
deposits may not be returned to it. The Authority does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk.
As of December 31, 2019, all of the Authority's investments were in U.S. Government Securities held in
the Authority's name,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE 3: RESTRICTED CASH

The following is a summary of the portion of the cash referred to in Note 2 which is classified as
restricted:

Enterprise Fund

Security Deposits S 158,596
HCV - Restricted Net Position 126,103
FSS Escrows 91,244
S 375,943

Component Units
Security Deposits 5 15,200
Total 3 391,143

NOTE 4: RECEIVABLES

Receivables as of year-end for the Authority and Component Units, including the applicable allowances for
uncollectible accounts, are as follows:

Enterprise  Component

Fund Units

Receivables

Tenants § 150,942 _E 11,023
Gross Receivables 150,942 11,023
Other Receivables

Miscellanecus 197,544 6,805

Fraud Recovery 27,927 -

Current Notes & Mortgages

Receivable 1,943 -
Less: Allowance for Uncollectibles (99,016) {10,141)
Total Receivables S 279,340 S 7,687

L/T Notes and Mortgage Receivables $ 453,657 % &
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HARRISONBURG REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE 5. CAPITAL ASSETS

The following is a summary of changes in the Capital Assets during the fiscal year ended December 31,

2019:

Enterprise Fund

Land

Buildings

Equipment - Dwelling
Equipment - Administration
Leasehold Improvements
Accumulaled Depreciation

Comp Unit - Discretely Presented
Land

Building

Equipment - Dwelling

Equipment - Administration
Leasehold Improvements
Accumulated Depreciation

NOTE 6. PREPAID CHARGES

Prepaid charges at December 31, 2019 consisted of the following:

Prepaid Insurance

11112019 Increases Decreases 12/3112019
s 1,644,886 $ - - % 1,644,886
17,614,510 17,614,510
202,814 4,193 {1,454) 205,553
380,732 18,228 (14,279) 384,681
8,219,164 68,625 8,287,789
(13,307,432} (1,063,886) 15,733 (14,355,585)
5 147548674 % (972,840) - S 13,781,834
1/1/2019 Increases Transfers 12/31/2019
K] 376,000 S - - 8 376,000
3,583,015 - - 3,583,015
53338 - - 53,339
42,518 - - 42,518
711216 - - 711,216
(679.805) (152.009) - (831,814)
3 4086283 S (152,009} - % 3,934,274
Enterprise Component
Fund Units
$ 14713 13,529
Prepaid Expense - Other 62,864 5
Total Prepaid Charges $ 77577 13,5629
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Other Asseis as of December 31, 2019, consisled of the investment in DP Apartments, L.P. by
Shenandoah Housing Corporation for the purpose of assisting and developing low income housing. As of
December 31, 2019, the value of the investment was $865,317. The Authority entered into a capital lease
agreement during 2010 in the amount of $200,000. As of December 31, 2019, the balance remaining on
the capita! lease was $153,100.

NOTE 8: CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current liabilities at December 31, 2019, consisled of the following:

Totals Primary Government

Accounis Payable

Current Portion - Long Term Debt 679,892 Current Portion - Long Term Debt

Due to Affiliates
Accrued Liabilities
Unearned Revenue

Tenant Security Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

$ 37426 Accounis Payable

- Due to Affiliates
162,124 Accrued Liabilities
1432 Unearned Revenue

157,923 Tenant Security Deposits

$ 1,038,797 Total Current Liabilities

NOTE 9. CONTINGENCIES AND OTHER MATTERS

a. Litigation and Other Matters

Component Units

5,179
33.064
88,182
48,962

810
15,200

191,397

Certain claims, suits and complaints may arise in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of
the Authority's management, any such matters are adequately covered by insurance.

b. Grants

The Authority has received various other grants for specific purposes. These grants are subject o
financial and compliance audits. Such audits could result in requests for reimbursement to the
grantor agency for expenditures disallowed under terms of the grant, The Autharity's management is
of the opmnion that disallowances, if any, will not be material.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE 10: INSURANCE AND RISK MANAGEMENT
The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Authority has purchased
commercial insurance for all claims.

NOTE 11: ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY
The Housing Choice Voucher Program is economically dependent on annual contributions and grants
from HUD. The program operates at a loss prior to receiving the contributions and grants.

NOTE 12: IMPAIRMENT OF CAPITAL ASSETS
In accordance with new financial reporting standards issued by the Government Accounting Standards
Board's, "Statemeni No. 42, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Impairment of Capital Assets and for
Insurance Recoveries” requires certain note disclosures. There were no permanent impairments
experienced by the Authority that required material adjustments to the Statement of Net Assets.

NOTE 13. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

The following interfund activity was incurred during normal operaling aclivities:

Due To Due Fram
Business Activities $ - $ 520,511
N/C S/R Section 8 Programs 87,272
Component Units 433,239 -
Interfund Eliminations (432,328) (432,328)

5 88,183 $ 88,183




HARRISONBURG REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TG THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE 14: DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PENSION PLAN

The Authority offers a defined contribution pension plan for eligible employees administered by the John
Hancock Retirement Plan Services. A defined contribution pension plan provides pension benefits in
return for services rendered, provides an individual account for each participant, and specifies how
centributions to the individuals’' account are to be determined instead of specifying the amount of benefits
the individual is to receive. Under a defined contribution pension plan, the benefits a participant will
receive depends solely on the amount contributed to the participant's account, the returns earned on
investments of those contributions, and the forfeilures of other participants' benefits that may be allocated
lo such participant's account. All*full-time Employees” shall participate in the Plan on the first day of the
month after attaining age 21 and completing one year of continuous and uninterrupted employment. All
“part-time” employees are eligible to participate in the Plan once they work 1,000 hours. Participating
employees shall vest in the employer's contributions at the rate of twenty percent for each full year of
continuous employment. Forfeitures of the accounts of partially vested terminated participants in excess
of plan expenses shall be reallocated among the accounts of remaining participants. There were no
forfeitures during fiscal year ended December 31, 2019, and no outstanding lizbility due to the plan.

The Auathority contributes an amount equal to 7.5% of each participating employee’'s annual
compensation to the plan. Pension costs are expensed as incurred and the Authority recognized total
pension expense of $74,189 for the year ended December 31, 2019, The total covered payrall for the
year ended December 31, 2019, was $989,187.

NOTE 15: NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

Noncurrent liabilities at December 31, 2019, consisted of the following:

Long-Term
Balance Balance Current
12/31/2018 Increases Decreases 121312019 Portion
Long-Term Debt, Net of Current $ 10570512 & 200000 & (712,192 $ 10,058,320 $712956
Long-Term Compensated Absences §7,028 - 2,096 59,124 6570
Non-Current Liabilites - Other 585,361 - (3,829) 581,532 -

Total Non-Current Liabilities $ 11413625 § 200000 S {713925) & 10698976 $719526
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NOTE 15 NONCURRENT LIABILITIES - Continued
Notes Payable: Section 8 New Construction/Substantial Rehabiiitation

The Authority originally issued a Renovation and Refinancing Project Revenue bond in 2011, in the
amount of $1,730,000 to finance the complete renovations and refinance debt on the 61-unit JR Polly
Lineweaver building. The bonds are payable through United Bank. The bond was refinanced in 2017 in
the amount of $1,347,171. The first principal and interest payment (3.10% per annum) is due monthly
beginning August 21, 2017, and ends Oclober 21, 2031. As of December 31, 2019, the balance on the
bond was $1,161,921.

Principal Interest Total

2020 5 81,147 3% 34849 5 115,996
2021 83,698 32,297 115,995
2022 86,330 29,665 115,995
2023 89,045 26,951 115,996
2024 91,845 24,151 115,996
202510 2029 504,403 75,574 579,977
2030 o 2034 225,453 7,327 232,780
3 1,161,921 % 230,814 & 1,392,735

Notes Payable: Business Aclivilies

The $3,500,000 General Obligation Public Improvement Bonds, Series 2006, will be used to renovate
certain housing units that it 00owns and to refinance loans in the Local Community Development Fund.
The Bond was issued by the City of Harrisonburg. The bond is payable through Davenport & Company,
L.L.C., and principal payments start February 2010 and end February 2033 with an average interest cost
of 4.3%. As of December 31, 2019, the Authority owes $2,305,000 to the Cily of Harrisonburg on the
bonds.

Principal Interest Total
2020 5 130,000 S 118,125 § 248 125
2021 135,000 104,925 239,925
2022 140,000 93,050 233,050
2023 150,000 82,475 232,475
2024 150,000 63,350 213,350
2025 to 2029 870,000 223,350 1,093,350
2030 to 2032 610,000 49,400 659,400

$ 2185000 § 734675 $ 2,919,675
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NOTE 15: NONCURRENT LIABILITIES - Continued

Notes Payable: Business Activities — Continued

The $6,436,515 Generai Cbligation Public Improvement Bonds, Series 2009A-2, will be used to renovate
certain hausing units that it owns and to refinance the Authority's outstanding Revenue Note issued to
Newbridge Bank in the orginal principal amount of $2,000,000. The Bond was issued by the City Of
Harrisenburg. The bond is payable through Davenport & Company, L.L.C., and principal paymenits start
February 2010 and end August 2029 with an average interest cost of 4.5%. As of December 31, 2019,
the Authority owes $3,760,000 to the City of Harrisonburg on the bonds.

Principal Interest Total
2020 $ 325000 $ 118,125 & 443,125
2021 335,000 104,925 439,925
2022 345,000 93,050 438,050
2023 360,000 82,475 442,475
2024 370,000 77,075 447,075
2025 10 2029 2,025,000 168,675 2,193,675

5 3760000 S 644,325 § 4,404,325

On December 21, 2010, Franklin Heights, L.L.C. purchased properly for the purpose of renovating 25
affordable housing units. The property was purchased for $1,700,000, of which Franklin Heights has a
seller financed note payable to Forkovitch Family in the amount of $1,300,000. Principal and interest
(5.0% per annum) is due monthly beginning January 21, 2011 and ending December 21, 2030, As of
December 31, 2019, the Authority owes the Forkovitch Family $927 615.

Principal Interest Total
2020 3 57887 & 45066 35 102,953
2021 60,849 42 104 102,953
2022 63,962 38,991 102,953
2023 67,234 35,719 102,953
2024 70,674 32,279 102,953
2025 {0 2029 411,452 103,314 514,766
2030 1o 2031 195,557 10,347 205,904

) 927615 % 307,820 § 1,235435
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NOTE 15: NONCURRENT LIABILITIES - Continued

Notes Payable: Business Activities - Continued

The Authority originally issued Acquisition and Renovation Revenue bonds in 2011 in the amount of
$1,200,000 to finance the remainder of Franklin Heights, L.L.C.’s property purchase price and the cost of
renovations. The bonds are payable through United Bank. The bonds were refinanced in 2017 in the
amount of $946,675. The first principal and interest payment (3.10% per annum) is due monthly
beginning August 21, 2017, and ends January 21, 2031. As of December 31, 2019, the balance on the
loan was $871,497.

Principal Interest Total

2020 s 57,023 & 24489 § 81,512
2021 58,816 22,696 81,512
2022 60,665 20,846 81,511
2023 62,573 18,939 81,512
2024 64,541 16,971 81,512
2025 to0 2029 354,451 53,107 407,558
2030to 2034 157,874 5,148 163,022
S 815,943 % 162,196 § 978,139

On September 21, 2017, The Authority issued a Bank Qualified Series 2017 Revenue bond in the amount
of $650,000 at 3.02% to finance the renavation of the basement of the Bridgeport Building in order to
lease such space to the Harrisonburg Rockingham Social Services District. The bonds are payable
through Bank of the James, with principal and interest being payable in 240 monthly installments
commencing on Ociober 21, 2017. As of December 31, 2019, the balance on the bond was $619,690

Principal Interest Total
2020 3 25981 % 15776 S 41,757
2021 26,568 15,095 41,663
2022 27,267 14,395 41,663
2023 27,985 13,678 41,663
1905 28,721 12,942 41,663
2025 to 2029 155,347 52,968 208,315
2030 10 2034 176,889 31,426 208,315
203510 2037 150,932 7,651 158,583

s 619690 § 163,932 % 783,622
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NOTE 156: NONCURRENT LIABILITIES - Continued

Notes Payable: Component Units

On April 22, 2005, One Fifty South Main L.L.C. issued a Bank Qualified Series 2005 Bonds in the amount
of $750,000 at 4.14% interest in order to acquire and renovate a building for the purpose of opening a
children's museum. On January 1, 2018, the loan was refinanced to a rate of 5.0402%. The bonds will be
paid in full in 2020. The property deed of trust and revenues generated from the property serve as
security for the bonds. The City of Harrisonburg has pledged a non-binding moral obligation pledge to
pay costs of operating; insuring and maintaining the property, including debt service on the borrowed
funds, to the extent revenues are insufficient to pay such costs. The loan calls for semi-annual payments
to SunTrust Bank in the amount of $33,834, As of December 31, 2019, the balance of the bond was
$33,064.

Principal Interest Total
2020 $ 33064 % 682 5 33,746

Commerce Village, L.L.C.

HRHA is owed a note payable by CV in the amount of $58,000 for the permanent financing of the project.
The note is secured by a deed of trust in the project and accrues interest at 1.50% per annum, At
December 31, 2019, the balance of accrued interest is $2,537. The nole is administered by the Virginia
Department of Housing and Community Development {DHCD) through the Permanent Supportive
Housing grant program.

CV also has a DHCD HOME loan in the amount of $342,000 and is secured by a deed of trust, The loan
has a stated interest rale of 1.50% and Interest only payments of $428 are due monthly and the
mortgage is due and payable in full on March 1, 2036.

CV has another DHCD Housing Trust Fund loan in the amount of $750,000 and is secured by a deed of
trust and has a staled interest rate of 1.50%. Interest only payments of $938 are due monthly and the
mortgage is due and payable in full on March 1, 2036,
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NOTE 15: NONCURRENT LIABILITIES - Continued

Conduit Debt:

HRHA serves as a financing conduit for the issuance of Tax Exempt Revenue Bonds used for the
development of various Housing Projects. HRHA receives an origination fee as well as yearly
administration fees for performing this service, The respeclive properties are used as collaterat for
payment of these bonds and HRHA is not liable for payment in the event of default. All principal is
guaranteed through Governmental insurance {ex. FHA} or private insurance, All projects are for
103b{4)A Housing projects. The Bonds issued to date, which are not part of these financial statements,
are as follows:

Revenue Date Amount Balance
Bonds {ssued of lssue Qutstanding
Huntington Village 6/1/2001 $ 10,400,000 $ 7,815,000
Cold Harbor Garden 12/13/2004 8,800,000 -
Woodman West Apts. 211272008 9,950,000 9,950,000
Oakemeade Apts, 2/8/2012 4,700,000 4,350,000
TOTAL $ 33,850,000 $ 22,115,000

NOTE 16: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through September 9, 2019, the date on which the
financial statements were available to be issued. Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the World Health
Organization declared the outbreak of COVID-19, a novel strain of Coronavirus, a pandemic. The
coronavirus oulbreak is disrupting supply chains and affecting production and sales across a range of
industries. The extent of the impact of the outbreak on our operational and financial performance will
depend on certain developments, including the duration and spread of the outbreak, impact to limited
pariners, managing member, and the operations of the Company, and governmental, regulatory and
private seclor responses. The financial statements do not reflect any adjustments as a result of the
subsequent increase in economic uncertainty

NOTE 17: COMPONENT UNITS

A condensed presentation of the component units financial statements can be found on the following page.
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HARRISONBURG REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORTY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE 17: COMPONENT UNITS - Continued

Discretely
Presented
Shenandoah  Lineweaver Commerce 150 South Commeice  Comporent
Housing Corp  Annex Corp  Village Mgt, LLC Main, LL.C. Vilage, LLC Units
Cash flows from operating act.vilics:
Cash received {rom tenants H . % - 3 - s - $ 195620 $195620
Cash received from other sources 1,584 - - 67,668 132,813 202,065
Cash paid lfor goods and services . - - - {53,266) (53,266)
Cash paid for employeces and administralive {1,584} B - 939 {69,733) (70,3278)
Cash paid for other - . - - {11.407) (11.407)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities - - - 68,607 194,027 262,634
Cash tiows from capital and relaled linancing aclivities
Principal paid on capital debt - - (G5,197) - {65,197)
Interest Paid on Capital Debl - - - (3,409) (26,409) {29.818)
Net cash {used) for capital and related financing actwities - - (68.606)  (26.409) 195.018)
Cash flows frominvesling activities:
Interest and dividends - - 1,251 1,251
{Increase) Decrease in Investments - - - - (140,251)  (140,25%)
Net cash provided by investing activilies - - {139,000)  (139,000)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents - 1 28,618 28,619
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year - - - 95693 95,693
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 3 $ S - S 1§ 124311 $124.312
Cash and Cash Equivalen!s:
Unreslricteg 3 - 3 5 - 5 $ 109,112 $ 109,112
Restricted ) - - - 162,608 182,608
Totai Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 3 5 - 5 - $ 291,720 § 291,720
Noncash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities
Accrued Conlingent fiability
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to nel cash provided
{used) by operating aclivilies
Operating inccme (lnss) S (1,323} 5 (1573) § (450) $ 41762 S 49288 $ &7,704
Adustments to recencile operating income 1o net cash provided
{used) by operaling activities:
Deprecialion expanse 25,456 126,553 152,009
(Increase) Decrease in Receivables . . - - 1,609 1,609
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses (267} (261) - 4,448 3926
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts payable . - - 704 704
Increase {Decrease) in Accrued expenses . . {753 10522 9,769
Increase (Decrease) in Tenant Security Deposils - - - 103 103
Increase (Decrease) in Other liabilities - - - - (92} (92)
Increase (Decrease) in Interprogram due lo 1,584 1,834 450 2.142 2 6,012
Increase (Decrease) in Noncuirent liabilities e L w890 - BI0
Nel cash provided (used) by operating activilies 3 - - - S 5 68607 S 194027 5_262_654
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HARRISONBURG REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

DIRECT FEDERAL ASSISTANCE

FEDERAL GRANTOR/PROGRAM
Grant Passthrough Identification

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HUD

Housing Choice Vouchers
Mainstream Vouchers

Housing Voucher Cluster

PIH Family Self-Sufficiency Program
N/C S/R Section 8 Programs
Multifamily Housing Coordinator

Continuum of Care Program
TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HUD
Pass-Through from the City of Harrisonburg
Community Development Block Grants

#-19CDBGO1 & 18CDBGO1

TOTAL CITY OF HARRISONBURG

TOTAL FEDERAL ASSISTANCE

*Major program

CFDA FEDERAL
NUMBER EXPENDITURES
14.871* $ 5,866,601
14,.879* 142,864
6,009,465
14.896 28,444
14.182 259,213
14,191 58,776
14.267 77,295
$ 65433193
14.219 5 144 000
$ 144,000
$ 6577193
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HARRISONBURG REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Note 1; Basis of Acgounting

The accompanying Schedule of Financial Assistance is prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. The
information on this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U. 5. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principals, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the
operations of the Authority, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net
position, or cash flows of the Authority,

Note 2: Major Programs

The (*) to the right of a CFDA number identifies the grant as a major federal program as defined by the
Uniform Guidance.

Note 3: Award Balance

On the Section 8 Vouchers/Certificate programs, the Authority receives annual funds based on an annual
estimate of need. Unexpended grant funds are available to meet subsequent year HAP shortfalls.

Note 4: Program Costs

The amounts shown as current year expenditures represent only the federal portion of the actual program
costs. Actual program costs, including the housing Authority's portion, may be more than shown.

Note 5. Indirect Cost Allocation

The Authority has not elecled to use the 10-percent de minimus indirect cost rate as allowed under Uniform
Guidance.



FINANCIAL COMPLIANCE REPORTS
FOR
FEDERAL FUNDS



Dooley & Vicars Dancl . Dley, C.P.A.

Certified Public Accountants, L.L.P. Michael H. Vicars, C.P.A.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Board of Commissioners
Harrisonburg Redevelopment
and Housing Authority
Harrisonburg, Virginia

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority's compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of
Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority's major federal pragrams for the year ended December 31, 2019.
Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority's major federal programs are identified in the summary of
auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its
federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing
Authority's major federal programs based on our audit of the lypes of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Complroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part
200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whethér noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred lo above that
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence about Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority's compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program.
However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority’s
compliance,

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority complied, in all material respects, with the
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
programs identified above for the year ended December 31, 2019.

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed other instances of noncompliance, which are required to be reported

in accordance with the Uniform Guidance. Our opinion on each major federal program is not modified with respect to
these matters.

21 S. Sheppard Street ¢ Richmond, VA 23221
Telephone: 804.355.2808 « FAX: 804.359.3897
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE
(CONTINUED)

Response to Findings

Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority's response to the noncompliance finding identified in our audit is
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and guestioned costs. Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing
Authority's response was nol subjecled to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly,
we express no opinion on the response.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and
performing our audit of compliance, we considered Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority internal
control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major
federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and lo test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinign on the effectiveness of
Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in inlernal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of perfarming their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect
and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material
weakness in internal conirol over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency in internal controf over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness
in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to meril attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we
consider to be material weaknesses However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been idenlified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Dooley & Vicars

Certified Public Accountants
Richmond, Virginia
September 9; 2019



Dooley & Vicars

Certified Public Accountants, L.L.P.

Daniel I. Dooley, C.P.A,

Michael H. Vicars, C.P.A.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND CTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Commissianers
Harrisonburg Redevelopment
and Housing Authority
Harrisonburg, Virginia

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable lo financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the Uniled States, the financial statements of Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority, which
comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2019, and the related statements of income (loss) and cash flows to
the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements and have issued our report thereon on
September 9, 2019.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Authority’s internal control over
financial reporting (internal control} to determine the audif procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal contro

A delficiency in internal conlrol exists when the design or operation of a control does nol allow management or
employees. in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A matenal weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Authority's financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in inlernal control that is less severe that a material weakness, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations during our audit, we did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority's
financial statements are free from matenal misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contraclts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts, However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion

42

21 S. Sheppard Strect  + Richmond, VA 23221
Telephone: 804.355.2808 » FAX: 804.359.3897



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
{CONTINUED)

Compliance and Other Matters (Continued)

The results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs as items 2019-001 and 2019-002.

Response to Findings

Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority’s response to the findings identified in our audit is described in
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing Authority's
response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Harrisonburg Redevelopment and Housing
Authority's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Authority’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this
communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Dooley & Vicars
Certified Public Accountants, L.L.P.

Richmond, Virginia
September 9, 2019



HARRISONBURG REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Findings 2019-001 and 2019-002 have been cleared.



HARRISONBURG REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Section | -- Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statemenls

Type of auditor's report issued:
Internat control over financial reperting:
» Material weakness(es) identified:

s significant deficiency(ies) identified
that are not considered to be

material weakness(es)?

Noncompliance material to financial
statements noted?

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:
« Material weakness(es) identified

» Reportable condition(s) identified
that are not considered to be

material weakness(es)?

Type of auditor's report issued on
compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are
required to be reported in accordance

with seclion Title 2, Part 200 (Uniform Guidance):

Unmodified
yes X_ no
yes X__none reported
yes X __no
. yes _X_no
yes x__none reported
Unmodified

yes X_no
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HARRISONBURG REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

(CONTINUED)
Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
14.871 Housing Choice Vouchers
14.879 Mainstream Vouchers

Dollar threshold used (o distinguish
between type A and B programs: 3 750,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X__yes no

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings

There were no Financial Statement findings.

Section |l -- Federal Awards Findings and Questioned Costs

There were no findings for Federal Awards and Questioned Costs.
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HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM
MANAGEMENT REPORT FOR 10/21/20 BOARD MEETING
SUMMARY OF SEPTEMBER 2020

1. HCV Waiting List (as of 9/30/20)

1BR |2BR | 3BR | 4BR | 5+ BR | Total
_Applications by Unit Size 715 [ 1151 | 898 | 293 | 58 | 3,115
New Applicants This Month 47 59 48 13 1 168
2, Voucher Utilization (as of 9/30/20)
PBV | PBV VASH
Franklin = Commerce
FUP | NED | TP | HCV | Heights Village | MS5 | Total | Percent
MANDATED TOTAL 50 | 170 8 486 129 15 98* | 956 100.0
33 | 140 8 441 124 15 43 804 84.1
Leased 66% | 82% | 100% | 91% 96% 100% 44%
s Commerce Viflage 2 11 15 2 30
s  Frankiin Heights 124 124
* [lineweaver Annex 25 22 8 55
* Private 33 | 113 | 8 | 407 32 | 593
e Portabilily Billing 1 1 | 1 3
_Searching 4 24 0 19 - - | 43 90 9.4
Available 13 | 6 0 26 5 0 12 62 6.5
* 23 new MS5 vouchers, included in total
3. Currently Searching Voucher Details (as of 9/30/20)
Voucher | # Households | Average Days
Size Searching
1 68 144
2 14 110
3 6 79
4 2 75
4. Household Certifications & Voucher Updates
R | March | April May | June July Aug Sept
Voucher Updates
s |ssued 8 8 14 33 18 16 8
» Extended 2 5 3 10 15 16 24
e Expirad 0 0 1 0 2 14 2
Rent Increases (excludes FH) 23 16 23 23 27 27 22
Unit Changes 1 0 5 0 5 3 3
New Admissions 7 0 3 9 6 7 6
Port In 0 0 2 2 2 0
Interims 70 102 66 k| 78 62 69
o Decrease 40 72 54 22 23 20 31
e Increase 21 23 3 46 27 29
e HH Change/Other 9 7 9 9 9 15 9
Annuals 56 57 56 70 67 68 67
Terminations 10 3 4 8 3 4 7
s Gave up voucher 3 2 5 1 3 K}
s Deceased 1 2 1 1 i 2
» 6 months full rent 1 | 0|
o Other 5 3 2 1] 2




HCV PROGRAM MANAGEMENT REPORT

PAGE 2

5. Voucher Caseload {housed 9/30)
e Jon Myers 250; Kim Ferley 240, Kristin Derflinger 273; Sandra Lowther 30 (Total: 793)

6. PIC Submission: 98.83%

7. HAP Expenditures

Sep_t_:i

March April May June July | August
Total HAP Expenditures* 474,305 | 490,169 | 512,062 | 517,782 | 510,607 | 502,831
Leased Vouchers (month end)** 812 804 800 802 802 806
Average Per Unit Cost (3) 584.12 | 609.66 | 640.08 | 64561 | 636.67 | 623.86 |

* Includes mainstream vouchers
** Mainstream vouchers are counted at the first of the month

8. Lease-Up Push / Landlord Outreach / 100 Families in 100 Days

June 15-30 July Aug Sept Total
New Admissions 5 7 9 6 21
Leasing Incentives 3 8 12 7 23
New Landlords 1 1 9| 2 11

¢ Landlords using Assistance Connect Portal: 37 (as of 10/16/20)

9. Other Voucher Program Updates

» Broad participation in development of Moving to Work initiatives and planning

I certify that the forgoing information is truc and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

W L ol

Elizatfeth Webb, HCV Manager

Qctober 16, 2020

Date



IR “Polly” Lincweaver Program Management Report

Month of September 2020
Applications
Efficiency One bedroom
Currently On Waiting List 0 100
New Applications Taken 0 0
Marketing
Efficiency | One bedroom Total
# of units vacant 3 1 4
# of Tenants who moved in 0 0 0
# of Tenants who moved out 2 0 2
# of Tenants who transferred 0 0 0
# of Legal Notices 0 0 0
# of Unlawfu] Detainers 0 0 0
Occupancy
11 # of minorities 18%
36 # of disabled tenants | 59%
56 # of elderly tenants 44 %
Total Number of Units Leased: 57
Tenant Accounts Receivable
Accounis Receivable at end of Month | $24,197.46
Delinquent Accounts By Age 30 2 60 2 | >60 1
Security Deposits Held $13,589.73
Pet Deposits Held $1,850.00
Rent Billed $14,798.00
Rent Collected $13,386.84

| Number of Inspections |0

Management

Comments on any problems experienced during the month:

]
I certily that the fargoing infopfatign is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief,

14 Mok [0+ -203D

L@emﬁher, Lineweaver Property Manager Date
s




Lineweaver Annex Program Management Report...
Month of September 2020

Applications
Currently On Waiting List 100
New Applications Taken 1
Marketing

# of units vacant

# of Tenants who moved in
# of Tenants who moved out
# of Tenants who transferred
# of Legal Notices

# of Unlawful Detainers

=] R B} Fl Fall PO

Occupancy

3 # of minorities 9%
45 # of disabled tenants | 43%
24 # of clderly tenants 55%
Total Number of Units Leased 59

Tenant Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable at end of Month | $33,338.82

Delinquent Accounts By Age 30 4 604 >60 4
Security Deposits Held $28,854.76

Pet Deposits Held $1,200.00

Rent Billed $17,097.00

Rent Collected $18,122.48

| Number of Inspections | 0

Management
Comments on any problems experienced during the month:

I certify _th{t;)w for °njin/f0},ation is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belicf.
Y T Ll [0-/6-2050

%’Li}ﬁe’i’lashcr, Lineweaver Manager Date




FRANKLIN HEIGHTS PROGRAM MANAGEMENT REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2020

1.} Marketing:

| BDR 2BDR 3BDR 4BDR

# of Units Vacant

# of Tenants who moved in

# of Tenants who moved out
# of Tenants evicted

# of Tenants who transferred
# of Legal Notices

# of Unlawful Detainers
Tenants who are over-housed
Tenants who are under-housed

Units with handicap access

fwn DN 10 10 1D v 10 I IS IS |-

Tenants who need handicap access

Tenants who have handicap access

It

2.} Occupancy:

TOTAL NUMBER OF UNITS LEASED: 124

3.) Tenant Accounts Receivable:

Security and Pet Deposits Held:
Rent Billed
Rent Collected

4.} Applications:

Currently on the Waiting List there are a
total of 724 applicants.

5.) Inspections:

5 BDR

<

eI Ie e o o ik o B IO IO
S R I A S < B v o (<N R R ¥
R N N N = = =)

$119.020.00
$132.407.04
$130.383.60

IBR 2BR 3BR 4BR 5BR
263 308 169 076 017

Number Excellent Acceptable
Completed

Needs work | [ssues

0 0 0

0 0

o 10 = 10 10 10 = 10 10 I 10 IO

-]
=
=5

S 1R E e |2 i- o e e wm



6.) Management:

Comments on any problems experienced during the month:

Franklin Heights, LLC (FH) had a transfer from 3BRs unit to a 2BRs unit for the month of September 2020. FH
started taking applications effective November 01, 2018, but the waiting list was pureed effective August 2020.

I CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE

BEST OF MY KNO D? AND BELIEF
v @if\ /0/?/2 o

Nechemias Velez, FH Propelly Dale




COMMERCE VILLAGE PROGRAM MANAGEMENT REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2020
1.) Marketing:

1 BDR 1
VASH BDR
HCV
# of Units Vacant 0 0
# of Tenants who moved in 0 0
# of Tenants who moved out 0 0
# of Tenants evicted 0 0
# of Tenants who transferred 0 0
# of Legal Notices 0 0
# of Unlawful Detainers 0 0
2) TOTAL NUMBER OF UNITS LEASED: 30
3.) Tenant Accounts Reccivable:
Outstanding Balance $9.556.80
Number of Delinquent Accounts by Age: 30:0 60: 0 9+ 0O
Sccurity and Pet Deposits Held: $15.346.00
Rent Billed $17,297.00
Rent Collected $17.144.00

4.) Applications:
Currently on the Waiting List 60

5.) Management:
Comments on any problems experienced during the month:

I CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE
BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF




0\ Harrisonburg Redevelopment &
Housing Authority

FAMILY SELF- SUFFICIENCY PROGRAM REPORT
Monthly Report —September 2020

HCV PARTICIPANTS

Employment Education/Training Escrow

In Program: 29 Enrolled in ESL: 0 Positive Escrow Balances: 23
Employed: 18 Enrolled in Continuing Ed: 1 Earning Monthly Escrow: 9
Unemployed/Furlough : 8 Started this month: o Interim Escrow Withdrawals: 2
Medical Leave/Disability: 3 Increase in Earning Escrow: 1
Maternity Leave: N/A Decrease in Earning Escrow:2

FRANKLIN HEIGHTS PARTICIPANTS

Employment Education/Training Escrow

In Program: 38 Enrolled in ESL: 1 Positive Escrow Balances: 19
Employed: 17 Enrolled in Continuing Ed.:3 Earning Monthly Escrow: 7
Unemployed/Furlough: 18 Started this month: o Newly Earning Escrow: 1
Medical Leave/ Disability: 2 Interim Escrow Withdrawals: o
New job this month:1 Increase in Earning Escrow: 0
Maternity Leave: 1 Dccrease in Earning Escrow: 1
HARRISON HEIGHTS

Employment Education/Training Escrow

In Program: 17 Enrolled in ESL: 1 Positive Escrow Balances: 11
Employed: 7 GED: 2 Earning Monthly Escrow: 4
Unemployed/Furlough:10 Enrolled in Continuing Ed:3 Newly Earning Escrow: o
Medical Leave/Disability: o Started this month: o Escrow Increases: 0

Maternity Leave: 1 Interim Escrow Withdrawals: 1

New job this month: o

Accomplishments

5 pieces of furniture distributed, 1 Education registration for participant, 2 participants started course
certification courses. 4 Way2Go referrals, New online form for digital/web submission of goal sheets. 1
Graduated participant.

Date: 10/1/2020 FSS Coordinator: Zoe Parakuo FSS Coordinator: Everett Brubaker



Harrisonburg Redevelopment & Housing Authority Report

Financial Report as September 30, 2020

LOCAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Cash: First Bank & Trust-Operating Funds
AR Due from:
JR Polly Lineweaver Apartments
Housing Choice Voucher Program
Commerce Village, LLC
Franklin Heights, LLC-Operating Expenses
Franklin Heights, LLC-Debt Servicing
HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM

Cash: SunTrust-Checking Account
United Bank-FSS Escrow for participants

J.R. POLLY LINEWEAVER APARTMENTS

Cash: United Bank-Checking Account

ALL PROGRAMS-FH, LW, JRL
Cash: United Bank-Security Deposit Account
COMPONENT UNITS

Franklin Heights, LLC
Cash: United Bank-Checking Account

Commerce Village, LL.C
Cash: First Bank & Trust
BB&T-Operating Reseve Account

Total

$106,529.88
347,658.18
$12,816.14
$65,242.00
$295,000.00
$517,246.20

Total

Total

Grand Total

$0.00

$0.00

$466,310.06
$110,522 45
$576,832,51

$21,813.90

$21,813.90

$188,969.99

$30,157.76

$152,711.82
$130,722.77

1,101,208.75
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Harrisonburg Redevelopment & Housing Authority Report

Financial Report as September 30, 2020

Franklin Heights, LLC

Income
Expenses

Less: Principal Payments

Total

J.R. POLLY LINEWEAVER APARTMENTS
Income
Expenses
Total
Add: Service Coordinator Grant Funds
Less: Service Coordinator Grant Expenses
Profit (Loss)/Gain

l.ess: Principal Payments

Total

¥ &

o hh

R - I ]

1,274,837.02
(606,819.11)

(542,281.56)

125,836.35

337,567.79
(269,914.37)
67,653.42
7,333.00
(35,122.61)
(27,789.61)
39,863.81
(102,373.70)

(62,509.89)



